AGENDA
Jefferson Village Council
Order of Business

Date: Monday December 16, 2024. Regular Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Next Ordinance No. 24-(R/0) 3359

Meeting Called to Order by: Mayor Chiacchiero
Pledge of Allegiance:
Moment of Silence

Opening Prayer: The Baptist Church

Roll Call of Council: Dreier, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Sekanina, Orvos

Corrections or Additions to the Agenda

Minutes: Addition/Correction

Motion to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
December 4, 2024.

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Jefferson Emergency Rescue
Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2024,

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator Mackensen




Administrator Report

Clerk/Treasurer Fisher

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

April Month End
End of Month Summary April
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $146,121.60
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $67,653.55
Payroll Checking $2,020.51

Andover/ First Common Bank

Checking $4,125,417.94

Ending Balance $4,387,711.98 | Up 5.1.%
YTD Revenue $2,636,124.30
YTD Expenses $1,856,238.47
Outstanding Encumbrance $393,935.92
Recreation Revenue YTD $88,647.15 | Up 5.8 %
Senior Revenue YTD $8,994.81 | Up14.2 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,021,010.26 | Up 3.4 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $322,765.63 | Up 6.3 %
Month End May
End of Month Summary May
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $67,966.26
Payroll Checking $1,026.89
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking | $4,011,326.17
Ending Balance $4,376,817.70 Up 0.5.%

YTD Revenue $3,206,106.19
YTD Expenses $2,437,114.64
Outstanding Encumbrance $397,450.39
Recreation Revenue YTD $103,421.93 Up55%
Senior Revenue YTD $11,079.90 Down -5.1 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,183,414.37 Up2.0%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $239,746.82 | Down -5.8 %




June Month End

End of Month Summary - June
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $68,270.00
Payroll Checking $614.44
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking | $3,879,435.41
Ending Balance $4,244,818.23 Up 2.9.%
YTD Revenue $3,614,401.75
YTD Expenses $2,977,409.67
Qutstanding Encumbrance $374,372.68
Recreation Revenue YTD $93,591.31 Up 25.6 %
Senior Revenue YTD $12,005.41 Down 19.4
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,362,475.69 Up1.3%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $473,667.03 Up 8.9 %
July Month End
End of Month Summary July
Total Cash on Hand ~ $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $68,584.75
Payroll Checking $550.74
Andover/ First Common Bank
Checking $3,948,834.55
Ending Balance $4,314,468.42 Up 2.2.%
YTD Revenue $4,192,013.20
YTD Expenses $3,485,370.93
Outstanding Encumbrance $431,305.35
Recreation Revenue YTD $100,240.51 Down 26.1%
Senior Revenue YTD $13,043.52 Down.109.3 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,586,402.30 Up4.7%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $631,711.39 Up6.2%




August Month End

End of Month Summary August
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00 |
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $68,900.64
Payroll Checking $623.14

Andover/ First Common Bank

Checking $4,110,657.67
Ending Balance $4,476,679.83 Up 26.2.%
YTD Revenue $4,903,373.03
YTD Expenses $4,034,519.35
Outstanding Encumbrance $340,478.53
_Recreation Revenue YTD $106,592.76 Up 181 %
Senior Revenue YTD $14,839.73 Down242% |
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,766,398.44 Up6.5%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD | $651,413.55 Up 6.6 %

Motion to accept the List of Checks paid for April
2024 April 1, 2024 — August 31, 2024
Motion: Second: Roll:

I do have the books balanced through October 31, 2024. I am working on November
2024 now. The Paycom issues have been reconciled. Will have all the reports up to
date at the next meeting.

Deputy Chief Schor

No Report
Chief Lachey

No Report
COMMITTEES
Building and Lands
Dreier/Sekanina

Committee Report: No report



Forestry
Martuccio/Febel

Finance
Sekanina/Dreier

Recreation
Roderick/ Martuccio

Committee Report: No Report

Committee Report: No Report

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Amended Ordinance No. 24-O- 3358

An Ordinance for the Appropriations for current
expenses and other expenditures of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio during fiscal year ending December
31, 2024.

Motion for the First Reading of Ordinance No. 24-
O- 3358

Motion: Second: Discussion

Motion to Suspend Council Rules on Ordinance
No. 24-0O- 3358

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Adopt Ordinance No. 24-0O- 3358
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Committee Report: No Report



Safety
Febel /Orvos

Committee Report:

Motion to approve Maria Abbott to attend the
Managing Police Records and Releasing and
Redacting Law Enforcement Records January 9% and
January 22, 2025, The Cost of the training will be four
hundred fifty-eight dollars.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

Motion to accept the K9 Working Dog Agreement
with the Village of Jefferson and William

Dye.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/

Service
Orvos/Roderick

Committee Report: No Report

Mayor

Motion to accept the Mayor’s appointment of the
following person to the new CRA Housing Council
Committee.

CRA Housing Council Committee

Tammy Wetherholt
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

The Next Council Meeting will be January 6, 2025



OLD BUSINESS/
NEW BUSINESS

FYI: Andrews & Pontius LLC

FYI: Board of Elections Press Release

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

CORRESPONDENCE

None

MEETINGS

Adjourn: Motion: Time:



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 16, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 4, 2024

Meeting called to order by Mayor Chiacchiero.
Pledge of Allegiance:

Moment of Silence:

Opening Prayer: Pastor Phillips First Baptist Church

Roll call of Council Dreier, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Sekanina, Orvos

Corrections or Additions to the Avenda:

None

Minutes: Approval/Addition/Correction

Motion by Councilperson Febel to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
December 4, 2024.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

None

Also present:

Pastor Phillips First Baptist Church.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 16, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 4, 2024

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator Mackensen

Village Administrator's report for the period ending November 27%, 2024.

Projects update:

Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost
ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to OPWC Engineering grant
WWTP EQ Basin OPWC —R37 —R37 CT Consulting $90,000 $1,250,000
WWTP Clarifier Starting Engineering $207,500 Grant
Improvement phase 1 OPWC — R38 01/01/2024 CT Consulting $50,000 Loan $515,000
Submitted to DOD/EPA
WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC
Improvement Phase 2 OPWC-R39 —R39 CT Consulting $515,000
In the Village

Jefferson Village is Gearing up for Festive Weekend with Christmas Tree Lighting
and Parade

Jefferson Village invites residents and visitors to kick off the holiday season with
many highly anticipated events this weekend.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 16, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 4, 2024

Friday, December 6, 2024 — Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony

The Rotary Club will host the first annual remembrance Christmas Tree Lighting
Ceremony on Friday at 5:00 PM. Located in the gazebo in the center of town. Join
us for a magical evening filled with holiday spirit, music, and community cheer as
we light the village Christmas tree. For 3 dollars, you can buy a remembrance
ornament for a loved one that will be placed on the tree.

Saturday, December 7, 2024 —The holiday festivities continue starting with the
breakfast with Santa from 9 to 11 am at Giddings Hall. 3 dollars per adult kids eat
free.

As well as the annual craft show taking place in the Recreation building from 9 am
to 3 pm

From 11 am to 2 pm is the life-size Candyland game located at the Jefferson
Church of the Nazarene 55 East Satin St. All Ages and free for all.

Come visit Santa’s workshop from noon to 4 located in Village Hall

From 1230pm to 4 pm, the Rotary Club Christmas Church walk will be taking
place. It is a guided historic tour with music. The walk starts at the First Baptist
Church 85 West Jefferson St.

Don’t miss the horse draw wagon ride back again this year from 1 pm to 5 pm,
pick up at the corner of East Jefferson North Chestnut St.

At 6:00 PM come join us for the Jefferson Village Annual Christmas Parade. This
year, the parade will begin at Mulberry Street and wind its way through the village,
showcasing floats, marching bands, and Santa himself!

Don’t forget to join Santa after the parade in the expo building located at the
fairgrounds for a hot cocoa mac and cheese and hot dogs.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 16, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 4, 2024
Important Parking Information:
To ensure the safety and enjoyment of the parade, no parking will be permitted on
Chestnut Street (from Satin Street to Walnut Street). However, the new parade
route starting on Mulberry Street offers convenient off-street parking from Sanders
to Drug Mart. The Village will have dedicated handicapped parking on the west
side of Chestnut St. near Satin St. again this year.

These cherished events are a perfect opportunity for families and friends to gather
and celebrate the holiday season together. Don’t miss out on the fun and festive
spirit!

Street Dept.

Snow is here! Please remember that the Snow Ban Parking rules are in effect
when there is a snowfall of 3 inches or more. No parking on village streets
from midnight to 6:00 AM this rule stays in effect until April. There are also
restrictions that prevent parking on or across sidewalks. In winter it is
especially critical to adhere to these restrictions. We cannot plow blocked
walks and walkers cannot easily bypass these blocked areas because of the
snow.

Wall Street is NO PARKING any time the snow is greater than 2 inches deep
to allow the snowplows to be able to pass.

Recreation Department:

Wastewater Treatment Plant:




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 16, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING
December 4, 2024
Police:
Fire:

Clerk /Treasurer Fisher

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

Deputy Chief Schor

The following is a list of major calls for service and incident report categories
for the month of November 2024. Attached is the statistics for the month as
well for your review.

Calls For Service 422
Incident Offence Reports 28
Traffic Stops 52
Traffic Citations 21
Traffic Crashes 6
Physical Arrests 2
Medical Call Assists 26
Vehicle Lock Outs 5
Suspicious Activity 13
Towed Vehicles 1

Incident Offences Reported:

Threats, Trespassing, Juvenile Complaint, Theft, Property Damage,
Protection Order Violation, Warrant Arrest, Domestic Violence, Assault, Title
Violation, Endangering Children, Disturbance, Found Property, and a Welfare
Check.




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 16, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 4, 2024

Chief Lachey

No Report

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands

Committee Report: None
Forestry

Committee Report: None

Finance

Committee Report: None

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 24-0- 3357

An Ordinance amending chapter 254 of the code of Ordinances of the Village
of Jefferson, Ohio pertaining To personnel rules and regulations for employees
generally, and declaring an emergency

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the First Reading of Ordinance No.
24-0- 3357

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 16, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 4, 2024
Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to Suspend Council Rules on Ordinance
No. 24-0O- 3357
2nd
Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to Adopt Ordinance No. 24-0O-
3357

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Recreation
Committee Report:

Motion by Councilperson Roderick to accept the Administrator recommendation to
move Jamie Dean up to receive her one step increase she has completed one year
with the Village. Move her to the pay status of the wage Ordinance effective
December 9, 2024, pay period

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Safety

Committee Report:

Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the Mayor’s recommendation to move
Joe Schor up to receive his one step increase he has completed one year as the
Deputy Chief with the Village. Move him to the pay status of the wage Ordinance
effective December November 24, 2024, pay period.

2nd



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 16, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 4, 2024
Roll: All yea, motion carried

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 24-O- 3350

An Ordinance authorizing the Village Administrator and Village Clerk/Treasurer
to enter into a Fire Service contract with the Board of Township Trustees of Lenox
Township, Ohio to provide fire protection to said Township from January 1, 2025,
through December 31, 2027.

Motion by Councilperson Febel for the Third Reading of Ordinance No.
24-0- 3350

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Febel to Adopt Ordinance No. 24-O-

3350
2nd
Roll: All yea, motion carried

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/ Service

Committee Report: No Report
Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 24-R- 3351

A Resolution declaring the 2015 Grasshopper Z Turn lawn mower model no. 329b,
serial no. 6517634 owned by the village of Jefferson to be no longer needed for
Municipal purposes and authorizing the sale to the highest and best bidder as is




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 16, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 4, 2024

Motion by Councilperson Orvos for the Third Reading of Resolution No.
24-R- 3351

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Orvos to Adopt Resolution No. 24-R-
3351

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Mayor

Mayor Chiacchiero told Council about the Employee Christmas Pot Luck on
Thursday December 19, 2024 at noon.

OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

None

CORRESPONDENCE

None



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 16, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 4, 2024
MEETINGS

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK MEETING
December 2, 2024
6:00 p.m.
Town Hall

Topic: Updating the Personnel Rules and Regulations

ADJOURN

M‘(i)tion by Councilperson Febel to adjourn the Council Meeting.
121011: All yea, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m.

Submitted by,

Patricia A Fisher, Clerk of Council

10



JERD Board Meeting
Agenda
Deccember 11, 2024
5:30 pm

Roll Call: John Boczar, Brian Edelman, Steve Sekanina,

Attending:

Approve Minutes of November 13th 2024
Approve November List of Bills

Approve November Month End

EMS Report

Motion to approve budget for 2025
Motion to approve raises for 2025

Other:



Jefferson Emergency Rescue District

November 13, 2024
Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order at 5:01 pm by John Boczar.

Present were:
Roll call = John Boczar (YES), Brian Edelman (Yes), Steve Sekanina (YES)
Others in attendance- Chief Jacob Rice, Kelly Farina, Jacob Peer & Lydia Jerina

Approve minutes of October 9, 2024 meeting - Motion made by Brian Edelman, 2" Steve Sekanina, All
Yes

Approve October list of bills- Motion made by John Boczar, 2™ Brian Edelman, All Yes
Approve October Month End - Motion made by John Boczar, 2™ by Steve Sekanina, All Yes

EMS Report-135 runs-85 transports, 11 mutual aid runs (3 Pierpont,7 SCAD & 1 Plymouth) Motion made
by John Boczar, 2" by Brian Edelman, All Yes

Motion to move Gregory Strubbe to inactive-Motion made by John Boczar 2™ Steve Sekanina, All Yes

Motion to approve quote for Churney’s Bodyworks for repair to ambulance 409 in the amount of
$7,515.52. Other shops Caliber & Gainers couldn’t fit whole box just chassis. Churney’s will pick 409 up
11/14/24 and will have for 2-3 weeks for repairs. Insurance adjuster will meet at the shop before they
start. District will just pay deductible — Motion made by John Boczar 2" BrianEdelman, All Yes

Other:
Mike Shupska will repair the front sidewalk area 11/15/24.
Kayla Dean will be back on schedule returning from maternity leave.

Full time interviews were held Monday 11/11/24, there were 4 internal candidates, Board & Officers
agreed to hire Jacob Peer for the position. Start date will be 12/22/24 (1* Payroll of 2025) with a
prabation period as stated in hand book. Motion made by- John Boczar 2™ Steve Sekanina. All yes

Holiday Employee Party will be held 12/14/24 at the Jefferson Eagle’s, with dinner @ 6:00 pm. Motion
to reserve the Eagle’s-Motion made by John Boczar 2™ Steve Sekanina. All Yes

The next board of directors meeting will be on December 11, 2024 at 1730 here at the Station.

Motion to adjourn @ 5:24 was made by John Boczar, 2" by Steve Sekanina, All YES.

Submitted by:
Kelly Farina



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY 12/6/2024 11:39:01 AM

Payment Listing UAN v2024.2
November 2024
Payment Transaction
Advice # Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

©661-2024  11/15/2024  10/17/2024 EW State Tax Ohio $1,715.23 0
662-2024  11/15/2024  10/17/2024 EW Ohio SD Income tax $69.43 o]
663-2024 11/15/2024 10/17/2024 EW Village of Jefferson $917.78 0
674-2024  11/01/2024 10/24/2024 CH Anthem BCBS $6,641.70 (0]
675-2024  11/01/2024  10/24/2024 CH Anthem BCBS $571.06 (0]
692-2024 11/01/2024 10/30/2024 EW. Ohio Deferred Comp $605.00 0
693-2024 11/06/2024 10/30/2024 EW EFTPS $2,431.26 o}
694-2024  11/08/2024  11/01/2024 CH Speedway $1,080.43 0
695-2024  11/01/2024  11/01/2024 CH Village of Jefferson $69.38 0
696-2024  11/01/2024  11/01/2024 CH De Lage Financial Services, Inc. $333.93 (o]
697-2024 11/01/2024 11/01/2024 CH CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $420.35 o
698-2024 11/01/2024  11/01/2024 CH THE ILLUMINATING COMPANY $338.93 0
700-2024 11/07/2024  11/07/2024 CH Blue Technologies $41.30 0
719-2024  11/15/2024  11/13/2024 EW Ohio Deferred Comp $605.00 0
720-2024  11/20/2024 11/13/2024 EW EFTPS $1,763.19 0
721-2024  11/13/2024 11/113/2024 CH ENBRIDGE GAS OHIO $112.87 0
722-2024 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 CH VISA $2,253.22 0
723-2024 11/29/2024 11/20/2024 EW Ohio Public Employees Retirement System $15,108.09 0
726-2024  11/20/2024  11/20/2024 CH Huntington National Bank $142.01 o]
727-2024  11/20/2024  11/20/2024 CH Aqua Ohio $44.27 0
728-2024 11/20/2024  11/20/2024 CH AT&T MOBILITY $225.33 O
729-2024 11/15/2024  11/20/2024 CH Huntington National Bank $129.60 (0]
748-2024  11/29/2024  11/27/2024 EW Ohio Deferred Comp $605.00 4]
749-2024  11/29/2024  11/27/2024 EW State Tax Ohio $1,323.87 o]
750-2024  11/29/2024 11/27/2024 EW Ohio 3D Income tax $78.31 0
751-2024  11/29/2024 11/27/2024 EW Village of Jefferson $868.93 0
753-2024  11/27/2024  11/27/2024 CH THE ILLUMINATING COMPANY $170.81 0
754-2024  11/29/2024  11/29/2024 CH THE ILLUMINATING COMPANY $133.25 0
17671  11/01/2024  11/01/2024 AW LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY $875.00 0
17672  11/01/2024  11/01/2024 AW Hudson Communications, LLC $48.60 0
17673  11/01/2024  11/01/2024 AW ANTHEM LIFE $15.00 o]
17674  11/01/2024  11/01/2024 AW JACOB RICE $446.89 0
17675  11/01/2024  11/01/2024 AW TIMOTHY HALL $81.24 (8]
17676  11/07/2024  11/07/2024 AW SANDER'S MARKETS $62.11 0
17677  11/07/2024  11/07/2024 AW GAZETTE NEWSPAPERS $635.65 0
17678  11/13/2024 11/13/2024 AW GAZETTE NEWSPAPERS $55.18 (o]
17679  11/13/2024  11/13/2024 AW MATTHEW ANDERSON $1,040.47 0
17680  11/13/2024 11/13/2024 AW The AccuMed Group $1,956.76 (o]
17681  11/13/2024 11/13/2024 AW Hudson Communications, LLC $38.59 Q
17682  11/13/2024  11/13/2024 AW Hudson Communications, LLC $4,601.07 0
17683  11/20/2024  11/20/2024 AW MATTHEW ANDERSON $53.01 o]
17684  11/24/2024  11/24/2024 AW Andover Bank $18,281.13 0]
17685 11/27/2024 11/27/2024 AW CONCRETE CONTRACTORS INC $2,600.00 0
17686  11/27/2024  11/27/2024 AW ANTHEM LIFE $18.76 o]
17687  11/27/2024  11/27/2024 AW MATTHEW ANDERSON $1,288.01 (@]
17688  11/27/2024  11/27/2024 AW GAZETTE NEWSPAPERS $1,099.00 (@]

Page 1 of 2

Novembe p&%mu ¢ 71, 93%.SS



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY

Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 11/30/2024

Posted 12/5/2024 1:01:23 PM

Prior UAN Balance:

Receipts:

Payments:

Adjustmenis:

Current UAN Balance as of 11/30/2024:
Other Adjusting Factors:

Adjusted UAN Balance as of 11/30/2024:

Entered Bank Balances as of 11/30/2024:
Deposits in Transit;

QOutstanding Payments:

Outstanding Adjustments:

Other Adjusting Factors:

Adjusted Bank Balances as of 11/30/2024:

Balances Reconciled

Goveming Board Signatures

There are no outstanding receipts as of 11/30/2024.

There are no cutstanding adjustments as of 11/30/2024.

$438,900.80
$131,950.72
$121,786.29
5w
$449,065.23

$0.DQ

$449,065.23

$474,341.95
$0.00
$25,276.72
$0.00

$0.00
$449,065.23

12/5/2024 1:01:24 PM

UAN v2024.2

Page 10of 3



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY

12/5/2024 1:01:25 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 11/30/2024
Posted 12/5/2024 1:01:23 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 723-2024 11/29/2024 Ohio Public Employees Retirement $15,108.09
System

PRIMARY Electronic 748-2024 11/29/2024 Ohio Deferred Comp $605.00
PRIMARY Electronic 749-2024 11/29/2024 State Tax Ohio $1,323.87
PRIMARY Electronic 750-2024 11/29/2024 Ohio SD Income tax $78.31
PRIMARY Electronic 751-2024 11/29/2024 Vilage of Jefferson $868.93
PRIMARY Warrant 17614 07/05/2024 ESO SOLUTIONS, INC. $330.00
PRIMARY Warrant 17680 11/13/2024 The AccuMed Group $1,956.76
PRIMARY Warrant 17685 11/27/2024 CONCRETE CONTRACTORS INC $2,600.00
PRIMARY Warrant 17686 11/27/2024 ANTHEM LIFE $18.75
PRIMARY Warrant 17687 11/27/2024 MATTHEW ANDERSON $1,288.01
PRIMARY Warrant 17688 11/27/2024 GAZETTE NEWSPAPERS $1,099.00
_ smamen

Page 30f 3



Agency Activity Summary

Jefferson Emergency Rescue

Agency: Jefferson Emergency Rescue | Service Date: From 11/01/2024 Through 11/30/2024

Total Number of ePCRs: 112
Total Number of Incidents: 106

By Branch
100 Jefferson Emergency Rescue = 112

Billing Disposition (¢PCR Data Only)

# % # %
Treated/Transported 64 57.1% Dead Prior To Arrival 1 0.9%
Treated / Transferred Care N/A N/A Dead After Arrival 1 0.9%
Treated/No Transport (AMA) 1 0.9% Treat/Transported by Private Veh. N/A N/A
Treated / No Transport (Per Protocol) 2 1.8% Assist 17  15.2%
Transported / Refused Care N/A N/A  Other 2 1.8%
No Transport / Refused Care 14 12.5% No Patient Found N/A N/A
Cancelled 10 8.9%
Left Blank N/A N/A
Unit Disposition (¢PCR Data Only)
Description # %
Cancelled Prior to Arrival at Scene 4 3.6%
No Patient Contact 11 9.8%
No Patient Found 1 0.9%
Non-Patient Incident (Not Otherwise Listed) 13  11.6%
Patient Contact Made a3 74.1%
Left Blank ] 0.0%
Total o - 112 100.0%
Patient Evaluation/Care Disposition (ePCR Data Only)
Description # %
Not Applicable 23 20.5%
Patient Evaluated and Care Provided 67 59.8%
Patient Evaluated, No Care Required 2 1.8%
Patient Refused Evaluation/Care 14 12.5%
Patient Support Services Provided 6 5.4%
Left Blank 0 0.0%
“Total o S 112 100.0%
Crew Disposition {(ePCR Data Only)
Description # %
Back in Service, Care/Support Services Refused 14 12.8%
Back in Service, No Care/Support Services Required 24 21.4%
Incident Support Services Provided (Including Standby) 1 0.9%
Initiated and Continued Primary Care 67 59.8%
Pravided Care Supporting Primary EMS Crew 6 5.4%
Left Blank 0 0.0%
Total 112 100.0%
Transport Disposition (ePCR Data Only)
_Description # %
No Transport 24 214%
Not Applicable 23 20.5%
Patlent Refused Transport 1 0.9%
Transported by Vehicle to LZ 64 57.1%
Left Blank 0 0.0%
Total - 112  100.0%
December 03, 2024 ©2000-2024 Sansio Sansio - HealthEMS® Page 1 0f 5



Run Type # % # %

Emergency Runs 112 100.0% Non-Emergency Runs N/A N/A
Stand By 2 1.8% Stand By N/A N/A
Mutual Aid 8 7.1% Mutual Aid N/A N/A
Interfacility N/A N/A  Interfacility N/A N/A
Intercept N/A N/A  Intercept N/A N/A

Emergency Runs (Scheduled) N/A N/A Non-Emergency Runs (Scheduled) N/A N/A
Stand By N/A N/A  Stand By N/A N/A
Mutual Aid N/A N/A  Mutual Aid N/A N/A
Interfacility N/A N/A  Interfacility N/A N/A
Intercept N/A N/A  Intercept N/A N/A

Emergency Type Left Blank: 0

Runs by Unit (ePCR Data Only)

Total  Treal/ Treat/ Treat/No TreattNa  Transp/ Dead Dead TT  No Trans/ No Pat.

Unit Runs Transp Transfer Transp(AMA) Transp{PP)} Ref, Care Cancelled Prior Ar After Arr Priv Veh Ref. Care Assist Other Found
JEF409 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 1] o] 1 0
JEF419 9 3 0 0 0 4] 1 0 ] 0 3 2 0 0
JEF429 101 60 0 1 2 1] 9 1 1 0 11 15 1 V]
“Tofal 112 64 0 1 2 0 10 1 1 0 14 17 2 0

Runs by Service Level (ePCR Data Only)

Dispatched Recommended
Service Level # % Service Level # %
BLS 57 50.9% BLS 62 655.4%
ALS 55 49.1% ALS1 49 43.8%
SCT N/A N/A ALS2 1 0.9%
SCT N/A N/A
Rotary Wing N/A N/A
Fixed Wing N/A N/A

Runs by Insurance Type with Service Level (ePCR Data Only) (uttipie
Insurance types may have been marked on a run)

Type BLS % ALS1 % ALS2 % SCT IRotaryWing %FixedWing %  Total %
None 62 55.4% 49 43.8% 1 09% NA NA N/A  NA NA NA 112 100.0%
Runs by Primary Pl (ePCR Data Only)
Description # %
ALCOHOL ABUSE WITH 2 1.8%
INTOXICATION

Abdominal Pain 3 2.7%
Altered mental status 4 3.6%
Anxiety 1 0.9%
Back Pain (No Trauma) 2 1.8%
Behavioral Disorder 1 0.9%
Chest Pain 3 2.7%
Diabsetic Symptoms 3 2.7%
Dizziness 3 2.7%
Dyspnea-SOB 11 9.8%
Eye Symp.(no traumay) 1 0.9%
Gl -Diarrhea 1 0.9%
Headache (na trauma) 1 0.9%
Hemorrhage-(severe medical) 1 0.9%
MEDICAL DEVICE FAILURE 1 0.9%
MINOR / GENERAL INJURY 6 5.4%
Monitoring Required 1 0.9%
No Medical Problem 1 0.9%
OD - SUSPECTED OPIOID 1 0.9%

OVERDOSE - ACCIDENTAL

December 03, 2024 ©2000-2024 Sansio Sansio - HealthEMS® Page 2 of 5



Obvious Death
Psychlatric Emerg.
Respiratory Failure
Seizure

Sore Throat
Trauma Injury
Unconscious
Unknown Medical
Urinary Bleeding
Urination Problem
Vomiting
Weakness

Left Blank

Total

1 0.9%
2 1.8%
1 0.9%
2 1.8%
1 0.9%
4 3.6%
1 0.9%
5 4.5%
1 0.9%
1 0.9%
1 0.9%
S 4.5%
0 35.7%
2 100.0%

December 03, 2024

©2000-2024 Sansio Sansio - HealthEMS®

Page 3 of 5



Runs by Dispatch (EMD) Code

_Description
01A01 ABDOMINAL PAIN
05A01 BACK PAIN/NON-injury related
06C01 Respiratory Distress
09B01 CARD ARREST/ non-traumatic
09B01c DOA / NON-TRAUMATIC
10A02 CHEST PAIN
12A01 SEIZURE
13C03 DIABETIC ISSUE
17D04 FALL/ INJURY
17D04J FALL! NON-INJURY
18C07 HEADACHE/ NON-INJURY
21B03 LACERATION / HEMORRAGE
25A01 BEHAVIORAL/ SUICIDAL
26D01 SICK PERSON
28C08G POSSIBLE STROKE
29D01 MVC WITH INJURIES
29D01A MVC UNKNOWN INJURIES
31A01 UNCONSCIOUS / FAINTING
32B02 UNK PROB/MEDICAL ALERT
34 Lift Assist
35 Standby Only
Left Blank
Total

%

:_\:Fﬁ:

-

—
NOPRPOWWY A 2OWLWOOAHWN® -

12.5%
0.9%
9.8%
0.9%
0.9%
54%
1.8%
2.7%
4.5%
5.4%
2.7%
0.9%
2.7%
8.0%
0.9%
0.9%

13.4%
2.7%

11.6%
8.0%
3.6%
0.0%

112 100.0%

December 03, 2024

©2000-2024 Sansio Sansio - HealthEMS®

Page 4 of 5



Transport From {Category)

Home/Residence

Facility

Public Building

Street/Hwy

Industrial Place

Jail

Home/Residence - Single-Family House
Home/Residence - Apartment

Res. Custadial Facility - Nursing Home
Educational Ins. - High School
Educational Ins. - Trade School
Recreation/Sport - Athletic Field
Street/Hwy - Other Paved Roadways
Facility - Health Care Provider Office
Industrial Place - Factory
Recreation/Sport - Other Recreation Area
Total -

Transport From (Facility) (¢ePCR Data Only)

—L_eft Blank--
Total

Transport To (Destination Facility) (¢ePCR Data Only)

Ashtabula County Med Center
—~Left Blank--

UH - GENEVA MEDICAL CENTER
Total

IS
_hl=lt

[y —

NS aWwaas e abhadn

ey
-

112
112

#
50
48
14
112

%
39.3%
6.3%
1.8%
14.3%
0.9%
3.6%
0.9%
17.9%
7.1%
0.9%
0.9%
0.9%
2.7%
0.9%
0.9%
0.9%
100.0%

%
100.0%
100.0%

%
44.6%
42.9%
12.5%

100.0%

December 03, 2024 ©2000-2024 Sansic Sansio - HealthEMS®

Page Sof 5



Jefierson Emergency Rescue

Post Office Box 294 « Jefferson, Ohio 44047-0294
(440) 576-4367 + (440) 576-5675 Fax

ROLL CALL:

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 2025
SALARIES S 551,668.00
MEDICARE $ 10,000.00
PERS S 125,000.00
INSURANCE S 133,500.00
PURCHASED SERVICES S 245,000.00
SUPPLIES & MATERIALS $ 18,000.00
OTHER S 6,500.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY S 20,000.00
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT S 27,600.00
INTEREST PAYMENT S 4,500.00
S 1,141,768.00

AS OF DECEMBER 11, 2024

JOHN BOCZAR

STEVE SEKANINA

BRIAN EDELMAN

DATE




YEAR 2024

3% 4% 5% 6%

CHIEF 5 29.80 $ 3069 5 3099 $ 31.29 § 3159
CLERK S 25.00 S 25.75 S 26.00 $ 26.25 $§ 26.50
CAPTAIN S 2228 5 2295 S 2317 S 2339 $§ 2362
FULL TIME MEDIC

PROBATION FT (6 MONTHS) $ 19.44 S 2002 $§ 20.22 § 2041 S 20.61
PARAMEDIC 4 $ 2034 ) 2095 $§ 2115 S 2136 § 21.56
PARAMEDIC 3 $ 20.83 S 2145 S 2166 S 21.87 $§ 22.08
PARAMEDIC 2 5 21.29 S 2193 § 2214 § 2235 § 2257
PARAMEDIC 1 $ 2211 S 2277 § 2299 § 23.22 § 2344
PART TIME MEDIC S 19.44 S 2002 $ 2022 § 2041 $§ 20.61
PART TIME EMT $ 16.67 3 1717 § 1734 § 1750 $ 17.67
PART TIME ADV EMT $ 17.85 $ 1839 $§ 1856 § 1874 $ 18.92
from 2024 salaries paid increase $16,068.00 $21,424.00 $26,780.00 $32,136.00

$535,600.00



Memo

To: Mayor Chiacchiero Members of Council

CF: Fire Chief Lachey Police Deputy Chief Schor
From: Chris Mackensen, Village Administrator
Subject: Administrator's Report

Date: December 16, 2024

Village Administrator's report for the period ending December 12t 2024,

Projects update:

Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost
ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to
DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to Engineering grant
WWTP EQ Basin OPWC - R37 OPWC — R37 CT Consulting $90,000 $1,250,000
WWTP Clarifier Starting Engineering $207,500 Grant
Improvement Phase 1 OPWC — R38 01/01/2024 CT Consulting $50,000 Loan $515,000
Submitted to
DOD/EPA
WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to
Improvement Phase 2 OPWC-R39 OPWC - R39 CT Consulting $515,000
In the Village

Thank you to everyone who contributed to making this year’s Christmas parade a
success. Your hard work and dedication ensured everything went off without a hitch.
We truly appreciate all that you did to bring joy to our community!

Street Dept.

Christmas Tree Pick-Up

Tree collection begins on January 6th and will continue every Monday throughout
January, weather permitting. Please ensure all decorations, garlands, and tree bags are
removed before placing your tree out for collection.

Snow Reminder:
Please note that the Snow Ban Parking Rules are in effect during any snowfall of 3
inches or more. Parking is prohibited on village streets from midnight to 6:00 AM, and

these rules remain in place until April.

Wall Street is NO PARKING at any time when snow exceeds 2 inches to allow
snowplows to pass.




Additionally, parking on or across sidewalks is strictly prohibited. Adhering to these
restrictions is especially critical during the winter months to ensure clear sidewalks for
plowing and safe passage for pedestrians. Blocked sidewalks are difficult to clear, and
snow makes bypassing them even harder.

Recreation Department:

Wastewater Treatment Plant:

Police:

L
®



Period Number:

25

Village Of Jefferson
Period Check Summary

12/10/2024 12:03 PM

Description: 2024//12/13 BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 12/13/2024
Period Dates:  11/25/2024 to 12/08/2024
Check Date: 12/13/2024
Check Job Number Employee Name Gross Net
Direct Deposit
Direct Deposit ~ ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI 8. $2,127.95 $1,609.52
Direct Deposit ~ ADMF080 MACKENSEN, CHRISTOPHER $3,257.92 $2,525.59
Direct Deposit ~ CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. $2,339.81 $1,141.30
Direct Deposit ~ ACTF080 BERKOWITZ, AMANDA L. $1,748.24 $1,390.66
Direct Deposit ~ POLF970 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA $1,757.36 $1,296.32
Direct Deposit ~ POLF900 DAILEY, MATTHEW C. $2,739.62 $2,175.91
Direct Deposit ~ POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID $2,854.30 $2,213.08
Direct Deposit ~ POLF940 GOZELANCZYK, ADAM M. $2,845.44 $2,057.13
Direct Deposit ~ POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. $2,874.71 $2,163.59
Direct Deposit ~ POLF060 NELSON, GARY W. $2,734.56 $2,099.60
Direct Deposit ~ POLF890 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE $2,319.92 $1,868.05
Direct Deposit ~ POLF998 ATKINSON, NORMAN J. $43.54 $42.04
Direct Deposit ~ RECF610 MESSENGER-DEAN, JAMIE L. $1,831.95 $1,395.96
Direct Deposit ~ RECP460 ATKINS, MICHELLE E. $819.00 $760.58
Direct Deposit ~ RECPT590 DICKSON, LISA REAANNE $916.69 $831.63
Direct Deposit 00101 PHILLIPS, VICKY M. $683.10 $626.39
Direct Deposit ~ RECP600 SARDELLA, KAREN ELIZABE $374.62 $340.78
Direct Deposit ~ RECP580 WIDGER, KIMBERLY ANN $384.78 $345.54
Direct Deposit ~ STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. $3,218.19 $2,464.02
Direct Deposit ~ STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. $3,412.33 $2,772.78
Direct Deposit ~ STRF3501 DEAN, RICHARD LEE $2,909.00 $2,280.44
Direct Deposit ~ STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. $4,203.09 $3,258.24
Direct Deposit ~ STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. $3,133.90 $2,487.15
Direct Deposit ~ STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAE $2,852.90 $2,137.17
Direct Deposit ~ WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. $3,248.25 $2,679.90
Direct Deposit ~ WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. $2,320.40 $1,725.78
Direct Deposit Total: $57,951.57 $44,689.15
Grand Total: $57,951.57 $44,689.15
Page 10f 1 V.6.401



Village Of Jefferson
Special Pay Analysis

Payroll Period: 2024//12/13 BIWEEKLY PAYROLL

12/13/2024
Emp Number Name Pay Code Hours Amount
STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT OVERTIME 6 $223.14
STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT OVERTIME 10 $334.71
STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT OVERTIME 16 $557.85
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. CALLOUT OVERTIME 7 $258.23
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. CALLOUT OVERTIME 11 $387.34
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. CALLOUT OVERTIME 18 $645.56
POLF800 DAILEY, MATTHEW C. HOLIDAY WORKED 12 $455.76
OVERTIME
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 8 $277.20
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 14 $462.00
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 8 $184.80
POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID HOLIDAY WORKED 12 $446.76
OVERTIME
POLF940 GOZELANCZYK, ADAM M. HOLIDAY WORKED 12 $437.76
OVERTIME
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 20 $833.40
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 8 $333.36
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 12 $500.04
POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. HOLIDAY WORKED 12 $469.98
OVERTIME
WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. CALLOUT OVERTIME 1 $43.44
WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. HOLIDAY WORKED 1 $477.84
OVERTIME
WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. O- OVERTIME 5 $217.20
WASF096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. CALLOUT OVERTIME 7 $244.80
POLFO080 NELSON, GARY W. HOLIDAY WORKED 12 $455.76
OVERTIME
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. CALLOUT OVERTIME 17 $549.45
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W, CALLOUT OVERTIME 10 $329.67
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. CALLOUT OVERTIME 7 $219.78
STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL CALLOUT OVERTIME 5 $173.58
STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL CALLOUT OVERTIME 13 $433.95
STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL CALLOUT OVERTIME 8 $260.37
Grand Total: 280 $10,213.73
Page 1 of 1 V.3.4

12/10/2024 12:28 PM



To:Mayor Chiacchiero, Members of Council, Administrator Mackensen
From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month End Financial Summary for : April 2023 April 2024

Month- End Total Fund Balance after Outstanding Encumbrances

Unexpended Balance 4,174,782.81  4,387,711.98
[Lottery (31,652.00) (31,652.00)
Ending Balance _ _ 4,143,130.81 4,356,059.98
| Overall Fund Balances 212,929.17 5.1%
Income Tax Coliections
986,526.65 1,021,010.26
986,526.65 1,021,010.26
Tax Comparison YTD 34,483.61 3.4%
WasteWater Fees
509 64,212.06 69,383.59
520 214,956.76 22,870.59
Capital surcharge 23,323.44 230,511.45
302,492.26 322,765.63
Sewer Comparison YTD 20,273.37 6.3%
Recreation Center
204 52,60335 55860.28
Levy 34,313.52 32,786.87
Transfer 0.00 0.00
Recreation Comparison YTD 3,256.93 5.8%
Senior Center
205 772022 8,994.81
Transfer 0.00 0.00
Senior Comparison YTD 1,274.59 14.2%




End of Month Summary

April

Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $146,121.60
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $67,653.55
Payroll Checking $2,020.51

Andover/ First Common Bank Checking

$4,125,417.94

Ending Balance $4,387,711.98| Up 5.1.%

YTD Revenue $2,636,124.30

YTD Expenses $1,856,238.47

Outstanding Encumbrance $393,935.92
Recreation Revenue YTD $88,647.15| Up 5.8 %
Senior Revenue YTD $8,994.81| Up14.2%
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,021,010.26] Up 3.4 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $322,765.63| Up 6.3 %




Y

Y,

2024 CD2
HUNTINGTON
BANK APRIL

2024 CD-4 -
ANDOVER BANK
CD APRIL

2024 CASH ON
HAND APRIL

2024
FURTHERANCE
OF JUSTICE
APRIL

2024 GENERAL
CHECKING
ACCOUNT APRIL

2024 PAYROLL
CHECKING
ACCOUNT APRIL

2024 STAR OHIO
APRIL

FIRST
BALANCING

« SECOND
BALANCING

g .

44172024

4/1/2024

4/1/2024

4/1/2024

4/1/2024

4/1/2024

4/1/2024

4/30/2025

4/30/2024

4/30/2024

4/30/2024

473042024

4/30/2024

4/30/2024

$45,498.38

$146,121.60

$500.00

$500.00

$4,216,949.51

$0.00

$67,653.55

$4,477,223.04

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($102,370.74)

($276.43)

$0.00

($102,647.17)

$45,492.38

$146,121.60

$500.00

$500.00

$4,125,417.94

$2,020.51

$67,653.55

$4,387,711.98

$45,498.38

$146,121.60

$500.00

$500.00

$4125,417.94

$2,020.51

$67,653.55

$4,387,711.98

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Apply ¢



GEA Z jo | abed

¥L0LL'2$ 00°0% PLOLLLS 00'0% 00'0% 9172628 00°0$ 86'256'9$

Nd 65:1 v20Z/2L/ei

Mdvd Q131 VIHOW3ANW 0le
(3unixid
ININYWY3d)
SINIWIAOHLNI

00°2s9'LeS 00°0$ 00259'L€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%$ 007259°1€$ VLIdYD 0EC 0ge
NIAIY
03dS LNIWIAAOHCNI

¥Z'8L2'v15$ Po'9LL'LGS 88'VE6'LLGS 88'22.'cel$ £'882'92% 29'121'66€$ LE'S0S'22LS viLbG'0LES TYLIdVD vze
(AATD)

69°995'v$ 00°0$ 59'995'v$ (TR RAR S S9'620'€L$ 55°966'7L§ L0'290'L§ LE'EL8'TS 32110d WID3dS €22
(AATT) SNLYVddY

0v°'266'68$ £2'865'85$ £9'G65'8Y1LS 15°0L0'2L$ S6'06Y'6$ 12°806'86% 0694 '¥$ 18'269'99% ESIERVELRLS zee
(LOVHLINOD)

90°086'05$ 18°€8L'v$ £6'€91'56$ S9'v88'6Z% A AR 00°08t°0€$ 00°08+'0€$ 85'895'%S$ SNLYHVddY I \zz
annd

09°'v08'2LY$ 91'096'0L$ 90°'59.'e8¥$ £Z'66Z'0VES 9/'SY6'S0LS 9180, ‘0pES ¥Z'€65'021$ £8'65E'c8Ys SADINHIS ALIAVS sle
ann4

08°2€2'2$ 00'0$ 08'Z€2'c$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 08'2€2'2$ FHNLIFIHOL TYNINIED 1z
(oHO 40
31V1S) INIWI1LL3S

LELPL'LS 00°0% LELPLLS 00°0% 00°0% 8'e9% 00°0$% £8°€90'L$ NOILNZIY1SIa AloidO 1%4
anNn4

80'670'01$ 00°0$ 80'610'0L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°00e'c$ 00°008$ 80°689'0% ONIaTiNg 30170d sLe
ANINISHNENITY

61'182'6$ 00°0¥€'2$ SL229'11L$ 00'0% 00°0$ 8Z°12¥'S$ 9L'€2.$ L¥'90Z'9% ONINIVYL 30170d 14X
NOILLYDNA3

vb'095'€$ 00°0% 7¥'095'c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ v'095'cs LNIWIDHOSNT €12

62°€¥0'LES 2ZT'€£0'c$ L0 220'€E$ 0z Lv0'LLS$ 00'0$ St'sLL'8% vL2TT'TS 9.°8v6'5E$ 01NV JAISSINY3d oLz
AT

or'eZS 1LY SL'ERLLTS 19'99Z'¢6$ 82°006°2€$ 96'626'G1% 1°662°15% 25°208'v% §2°108'v1% ONILHDIT 13341S 602
HIvday

Sz'ze0'vels $8°0£0'9$ 60°€LL'0ELS 08°29.°8L$ 61°268'0% ¥5'200°99% 19'156'G$ Ge'€/8°28% 133418 WI03dS 102

LLLO0'ELS VTEEE'LS Z6'YEB'TLS 60'796'6$ LE'0LS'YS SG'896'GLS 00°GLY'GS 91'0€6'8$ TIVH Mulvd IVHLINIO 902
(INVY9D) LNaWLHvd3d

9Z'961'9% 99°€88% Z6'6LE'LS L6vLL'0L$ Y5 L6S'ES 18'v66'8% 20'558'2$ Z0'091°6$ HOINIS FDVTIIA S0z

GO'v66'L2$ CIAA] R4 L6'951°16$ vS'8ZL'e0LS LLI'9EL'YES S1'.v9'88$ Y TIE YIS 0€'8£9'69%$ NOILY3HOIH IDVTIIA ¥0¢
1INIWIACHANI

6¥'800°L1$ 80°0v6$ 15°8v6'L1% 0€°250'6$ G6'v61$ 6¥'718'5S 98'26¢€'1$ 8E'E6LLLS AVYMHOIH 31V1S [Av4
d? WNOILONALSNOO

L 09v'6v 96'88€'v$ LE'6Y8'€SS L0'v6Z'99% 82°169'22¢ 00°0£6'¥9% 90'€68'r1$ yr'EL2'sss 133418 L0z

61'8G2'2ZL'L$ 1E'v98'6ES 95'229'851'L$ EL'GPY'ELES L£'698'€8% 8E'688°655$ SZT'6/8'951$ 1£'981'916$ QONN4 TYH3INED L0}

aouejeg atA aouejeg aia ailn aiAa ain aoueleg
Buipug soueiqunoug  peapuadxaun sosuadxd JoN sesuadxg 1oN onuaady JeN onuaady 18N Buluuibag uonduosa  pund

ON :puny uo yeaig abed
ON :SJUNOIDY SADBU| BpN|oU|

S|ejol dLIN YHM UOIISOd Yse) JO Juawajels

uosiayar jo abeIA

666 01 000 -spund
¥20e¢/0c/y 0} ¥Z20e/L/1L “wold



GEA

Z Jo g abed INd 6S:} ¥202/Z1/2}
90'9/.'€66'C$ 26'SE6'E6ES 86'L1L.'/8E'VS I¥'8ET'9S8'LS 8 LYS'6pSS 0£'tZL'989'Z8 v PY9'2998 51°928'109'c$ {[EJ0] puels
(ev'¥5es) 00°0% (ev'vses) 1L'225'166% S6'6LLLLLS 7°891'16€$ 8C6LL'LLLS 00°0$ pund Buuesis Jloiked 666

SOWdN
£1'856'c$ 00°0$ £1'856'cS 00'0% 00'0% VORAPAL (86'719%) £8'vvT'T$ wpauo - Bung Annn 866
133Mis
£6'v.¥'9% 00°0% £6'v1¥'9% ¥SELLS 00'0% 62°856'S$ 00'0$ 81'069% UVAID 1SIMVY S £08
AaNN4 NOSY3443ar
9£°568'v$ 00°0$ 9€°668'¥$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°00S'1$ 00'0% 9€'56€'e$ ONILINHVYIN oL
00'5£5$ 00°0$ 00'5£5$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'5£S$ ANN4 dIHSHYI0HOS 604
11°262°25¢% 00°0$ 11'262'25$ 12'662'1$ 00'08b% 00'092'1$ 00°08€$ 26'1£8'26% 11s0d3aa ALLn 80/
anog
00700213 00°0% 00°00Z'1$ 00°002$ 00°0$ 00°00+$ 00°0% 00°000'L$ IONVINHOHAd - aIg 204
aNnd
05°20Z'6$ 00°0% 05°202'6$ 00°0L6'L$ 00'58¢$ 00°6ES'¥$ 00°050'L$ 05'285'7$ 11S0d3a VLN 202
S6v20'8L$ 00°0$ S6'vL0'8L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LE7961' 18 1£°96%'2$ 85°819'0L% SANNd AINIVIONN $0L
81'6.€'6/V$ z9'2ov'6vs$ 00'2¥8'9es$ 68'622/202$ €5 LLY'Z9$ 89°625'08Z$ yL9zeLLs 10°260'005% LINIWNIVIHL MM 02s
96'9€Y'ZE$ 25'22% 8 ¥or'zes Z0'E10'L4$ 96°/6€'21$ 9L 8v¥'cL$ 16°209'7$ ¥4'820°0€$ aNN4 3sn43Y 0L
6£'699'/EV% GZT'6TL'TS$ 09'v6£°061$ 99'659'¢€$ 81'Z65'G1$ £5°49L 16 01'829'6% £1'688'02$ INTNIAOHANI HIM3S 605
INVHD
NOILVZIIEVLS VD
) QHD (dyV) Nvid
86'078'c$ 8£'798'/$ 9E'€0L' LIS 88'280°Z1L$ 00°8bP'0L$ 00°0% 00'0$ ¥2'982'cZ$ INDSIY NVIIHINY 09y
(duv) Nvd
85°206'862% 00'0¢$ 85°206'862% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 85°106'867% INOSTY NVOIMINY osP
08'8Z¥'sL$ 00°0$ 08'8z'8L$ 9/'886'0£$ 00'0% 95" LIY'6VS 09'gzv'eLs 00°0$ MNYL NOILIZITVND3 (1747
05°915'1$ 00°0$ 05'915°L$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°5L$ 05'2$ 05°L0S'LS LINVHD ONITOAD3Y oeY
(z5'852'02¢) 00°620'eS$ 8'91£'92$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'01$ 00'000°04$ 8r'91£'0L$ MONHL 34 30H3Id 0z¢
aduejeyg alA aduejeg atLAa aLiN alAa ain aouejeg
Buipug soueiqwnouy  papuadxaup sosuadx3 JeN Sasuadx3 )oN anuaaoy JeN enueasy loN buluuibeg uondusseg  pun4

¥202/0t/v 03 ¥20Z/LI) wou]

S|ejol QLN yiim uoljisod yseD Jo juswisiels



ECA

L jo | abed Wd 00:Z ¥20Z/Z1/Z)
86'L12°/8E'YS 00°0% v8'€82'9¢8'LS  61°188°L¥SS 19'691'909°'C8 55°8.6'659% G1'928'L09°¢$ ‘[E10L puei
66'€59°29% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% vz olT'L$ 80°20£$ 1eLev'99% IN3IWLSIANI OIHO HviS
15°020°C$ S0°20L'L¥$ L6'OLL'LEYS 166821118 82'891°16€$ 8E6LLLLLS: 60'292$ INNOJOV ONIMOIHD TI0HAVd
¥6'LLY'STL S (S0°202'L¥$) £6'901'G6¢E'L$ T AN Wr AL L28YL'ELT'TS 60°.558¥5$ Slevs'sve'es LNNODJY ONIXNOIHO TvHINIO
00°005$ 00°0$ 00'03% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°005$ 3211SNr 40 IONVHIHLENS
00°005$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0%$ 00'005% ANVH NO HSVD
09'1ZL'9rLS 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 8€'9e$ 00'0$ Z2'580'9vL$ @0 YNVE Y3AOANY
8€'86Y'SY$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0%$ 00'0% 8E'86¥'SH Qa0 NOLONILNNH
‘leg Buipug BUYI0 AlA osuadx3 QLA  esuadx3 QLW enuaA9y QLA ©onuerey gL  ‘leg Buuuibag Jueg

ON :SJUNOJDY Yueg SANORU| Sph|oy|

uoday jueg

uosiayar jo abejA

¥202/0€/y 01 ¥202/L/1 4O SV
HMS 0} dejje :syueg



9gVT'A T o | abed Nd 81:¢ v2oc/elLicl

00'69¢€$ 00°0$ $20¢/10/50 Buipueising 30340 HNEG SHOLISIA NOLLNIANOD ALND LHSY 0LNODHSY ¥e0e/veiv0 8968.20000
LL9LS 00'0$ ¥202/02/50 Buipueising HBug ANOWMNHL "¥r SNIMaY 439N $ZOZ/LLIVO £968.20000
00001% 00°0$ ¥c0¢/02/50 Buipugsing 33843 ANOWYNHL “d¥r SNIMaY 43443dnN ¥202/LLIv0 £968.20000
00528 0003 ¥202/90/50 Buipug)sing o8yo JAVONITdNE 319830 NITHINTY ¥202/L1/%0 6668/20000
00'6c$ 00°0$ Buipuelsino 19845 NVOHOW VIOV GNITYINIY  $ZOZ/LLIYO0 £6682Z0000
00°05$ 00°0$ ¥20z2/12/50 Bupuejsing 384D SANOF IM13M HANITHLNIA ¥202/L1/%0 €568220000
00'6.%$ 00°0% ¥202/90/50 Guipueising #934D HOYVYIN NOSYT SNIFYINTS ¥202/LL1v0 1§68.20000
00002°L$ 00°0% ¥¢0¢2/22/s0 Buipueising 184D o VST 'NOSMOIQ 0SSHM0I1a ¥202/LLIv0 1£68.20000
05°L09% 00°0% ye0e/e0/so Buipuejsinp 384D dNZ2 N33T100 0L.02dNZD ¥202/LLI%0 5£682¢0000
re'98y'c$ 00°0$ Buipuesing 3984d 00 ONILLYNINNTII ANVI3AITO 43HXVL ¥20z/10/v0 688220000
2e0Ls 00'0% Bupuejsinp %98yD NOILIQ3 Y201 Z1¥3H 434XVL ¥202/10/¥0 2688220000
129168 00'0% Buipuessing #8ud ANVANOD 3OIANIS ADY3NIT LSHIA 43¥XVL  $20Z/L0/Y0 888220000
0001$ 00°0% Buipuesing 394D TINW ATHISNIM GNIFHENTN ¥20z/eL/e0 €£¥88220000
00°01$ 00°0% ¥202/81/90 Buipuejsing 394D NISNOHTD 1401 GNIFHLNTY veoe/el/e0 cr88.20000
006.$ 00°0% ¥¢02/10/50 Buipursinp #I3UD NOSNHOT vyd310 GNISHINTY v20zg/ELIE0 0188420000
00°0L$ 00°0% ¥202/81/90 Buipuesing 984D NISNOHTD 1¥071 GNISYLNINA ¥2oe/eL/ed 9€£88.20000
06'v5$ 00°0% Buipueising $8yd 071 ‘'SLNONENL 0ZNONYNL ¥20¢/62/20 4188420000
Sh'ves 0008 Bupueising #{ Yo TIIM3r ‘HUanr 434d3dn ¥20¢/52/20 1088120000
8¥'89% 00°0$ ¥20e/vL/S0 Bulpuelsing 3849 ANIFYNOQ ‘FMOLS 43¥d3an ¥20¢/5¢/c0 8618220000
9r'0LL'6$ 00°0$ ¥202/22/50 Buipueising 143 ALNIAYSiA 3414 B 30170d OIHO N3d10d $Z0Z/6L/P0 ¥6/8.20000
05'689°'LL$ 00°0% ¥20¢/ecci/so Buipueising 143 1SAS INIWIHILIH SIIA0dWS D1Tand Sy3d ¥€02/61/v0 £6.8.20000
1z1e2'ee$ 00°0% $¢02/20/S0 Buipueising 143 1SAS INJWIHILTY STIA0T4INT D1T8Nd SH3ad ¥202/0€/%0 £8.8.20000
8c'9ELs 00'0$ Buipuesing %98y S1IYVIN SHAANY'S OLY3ANYS ¥20Z/14/20 9978420000
00'8.€$ 00°0$ Buipuesinp LELL ) OO ONITIIAN NOSH3443ar 0SON443r ¥202/1 1120 €528220000
00°06% 00°0% Buipuejsino 39940 dIHSMOT134 LINIOdSSOHD GWIFHINTY ¥2¢02/01/10 6698.20000
00°52¢% 00'0$ Buipueising 3934D SSOH VIIT3IONY BNITHINTY ¥202/01/40 8698220000
00°02$ 00'0$ Buipuessino *98Yo SYINOHL DIMIN SNITHLINTY ¥20zZ/0L/L0 £698.20000
00°05$ 00°0% Buipuejsinp 984D VYNL3IV GNITHINTY €e0e/6LizL 8298220000
00°01L$ 000% Buipueising #98YD NOSNHOr 13idY GWIZHINIY €20e/P0rTL €958/20000
00°'s2$ 00°0$ Buipuelsino %984D HIFISOH NATILWHM GNISYINTY €20Z/62/1 L 558220000
00'52$ 00°0% Buipuelsing 984D 1l NOSJdWOH1 dIAva GNIFHLNTY [ XAVTALTA LSS 1$58.20000
00°6z$ 00°0% Buipueisino 134D INDVYHS VIAIIO ANITHLINTY €Z0z/6Z/1L 6€£58.20000
00°sz$ 00°0$ Buipuelsing %28yd dIHSMOTTA LNIOd SSOHD ANITHINTY £20Z/01/01 89€£8/20000
00°5¢$ 00°'0% Buipuejsing %98YD ddvH1 HYd0€83a NITHLNIY €202/0L/01 £9€8220000
28°1£8'c2$ 00°0% ¥c0c/vL/90 Buipueisino 143 (WIHLNY) SONVENSNI TYDIa3an IVOIGan €20¢/¥1/90 b29.220000
1NNOJIV ONIMITHI TVHINTO - NIO Hjueg
unowy JUNOWY PIoA aleq payse) snels yoeyd adAj yosyn aweN Jopuap 8p0J JIopusp  8le }o8yD JaquInp doeysd
Bupueising smelg oayo IV :$3284d
ON :SPIOA epnjou) 0SrYXIdNZ 0} 0LAAVLS] SIOPUBA
¥202/0E/P O3 006 L/1L/1 918 payseD ¥oayJ JO sY 143 ‘HOV ‘siosyD poyisiN Juswiied
$C0C/0E/Y ©1 0061/1/) -S8)RQ MI8YD IV :s3ueg

laquinN }o8ys Aq pHoday ¥osyn

uosJiaysar jo abejjIa



VA

¢ 4o z obed Wd 81:Z ¥202/ZLIZ)

L1 1¥9'20L$ 00'0% ‘[ejol puelio
£v'9.2% 00'0% (BJ0L INNODIV ONIMDOIHD 1T0HAVd - AVd
b ZAVAR 000% ¥202/Ze/so Buipueysing 143 NOILYXV1 20 INJWLHVd3IA OIHO XV1lS ¥¢02/61/%0 9122000000
619vL% 00'0% ¥202/01/90 Buipueising 3}oayd XVLIIWOOINI FOVTTIIA NOSH3443r Xvidar ¥202/62/¥0 1299000000
INNOIIV ONIMOIHD TTOHAVd - AVd Hueg

¥1°02£201% 00°0% Jejol INNOIDV ONIMOIHD TVHINID - NIO
S L6ES 00°0$ ¥202/90/50 Buipueising A394yD SAIDOTONHDIL ALIEND3S oHYNO3AS #20¢/6¢/v0 1668220000
06°08L% 00°0$ ¥202/10/50 Buipueising 3o8Yd d3HSId ALLVd 0.d3HSId ¥20¢e/62/¥0 0668220000
00°62L% 00°0% ¥€0¢/90/50 Buipueisino 384D SHINWNS 13VHIIN HdVYD0t ¥ P€0c/6e/vo 6868.20000
£€8°626$ 00°0$ #20¢/e0/S0 Bupuesino q93Yyd HALSVINLSOd NOSHIJLA3r 08Ndd43r ¥20¢/62i0 8868.20000
50'88.% 00°0$ v20Z/90/50  Bupuelsing $P9Yo  dT1SIUNLNIAQY HOOALNO SGITl 0zsaiaid  +20Z/6ZH0 1868.20000
00°5¥6°L$ 00°0% ¥202/90/S0 Buipuejsing Xo3yH 1ININIDOVNVYINDNOD 0SINdNOD Y LAVATA) 1] 9868.20000
£°60L$ 00°0$ ¥20z/60/50  Buipuelsing %o8Ud S3TVS HOLOVHL MOINLHOS OLINLMOS  ¥Z0Z/6Z/70 $868220000
00°265% 00°0%$ ¥20¢/82/S0 Buipueising Ho8YD 922 1S0Od NOID3T NYIIHINWY QLOIYINY ¥e0e/6ev0 ¥868.20000
T5GL0MLS 00°0% ¥€0¢/90/s0 Buipuejsino A/YD ININGINDI NIAUYD 2 QHVA S\ QHOATY OLQUOATY 202/62/v0 £868.¢0000
££°69% 00°0% ¥202/L0/S0 Buipugisino 334D VHVYS ‘SHIH10Y¥YD 434d43aon ¥e0eive/v0 1868220000
00700L% 00°0$ ¥¢0¢/1L0/S0 Buipuesing 3a8Yyd AvHD ‘NHNH 434d43an ve0eyeid 0868220000
wies 00°0% +¥202/90/S0 Buipuejsing 3994D NOHVY ‘NOSY3443r 43¥43an LA A1) 6268420000
00°00L$ 00°0% c02/e0/50 Buipuejsing 398yd TV ‘NOST3N 43¥d3aan ¥202/vevo 8268.20000
00°0v$ 00°0% v20z/0Z/S0  Bulpueisino PECT) a3y ‘NIFTLNVEL 434d30N  ¥20EvEH0 2268220000
£8°G/9¢ 00°0% ¥202/10/S0 Buipuelsing 3084D ONIGANT 8 DIHL0313 SH39A0Y 0943900 ¥e0e/veivo #.68.20000
89°0¥Z$ 00°0% ¥¢0</20/S0 Buipueising 334D NOILYHOJHOD 1TIND 0LOTIND VLAV AL A1t £268.20000
00°08L$ 00°0% €02/20/S0 Buipugising 334D IOHIANWOD 40 J¥3gWVHO NOSHII4ar 0L2D443r Ye0eZivo 2168120000
95'8L1$ 00°0% 20e/L1/S0 Buipueising A98UD  TNOW AONIOYIAWT ALND VINAV1IHSY GZAVIHSY ¥202/veivo 6968.20000
Junowy JUNOWY PIOA s)e payseD SMEeIS ¥oauy adA] ¥osyo awep Jopuap 2pon Jopuap  aleq Mosys JaquinN Mosyod

P20Z/0E/¥ 01 0061/1/1 @)eQ p3aysed }29yd JO SV



To:Mayor Chiacchiero, Members of Council, Administrator Mackensen

From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month End Financial Summary for :

May 2023 May 2024

Month- End Total Fund Balance after Outstanding Encumbrances

Unexpended Balance 435320164  4,376817.70
Lottery (31,652.00) (31,652.00)
Ending Balance - 4,321,639.64 4,345,165.70
| Overall Fund Balances 23,526.06 0.5%
Income Tax Collections
1,159,189.40 1,183,414.37
1,159,189.40 1,183,414.37
| Tax Comparison YTD 24,224.97 2.0%
WasteWater Fees
509 94,032.66 107,031.96
520 126,829.85 32,418.04
Capital surcharge 32,797.19 100,296.82
253,659.70 239,746.82
| Sewer Comparison YTD (13,912.88) -5.8%
Recreation Center
204 6675252 70,635.06
Levy 34,313.52 32,786.87
Transfer 0.00 0.00
| Recreation Comparison YD 3,882.54 5.5%
Senior Center
205 11,648.69 11,079.90
Transfer 0.00 0.00
| Senior Comparison YTD (568.79) -5.1%




End of Month Summary May
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $67,966.26
Payroll Checking $1,026.89
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $4,011,326.17
Ending Balance $4,376,817.70 Up 0.5.%
YTD Revenue $3,206,106.19
YTD Expenses $2,437,114 .64
Outstanding Encumbrance $397,450.39
Recreation Revenue YTD $103,421.93] Up55%
Senior Revenue YTD $11,079.90 Down -5.1 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,183,414.37 Up 2.0 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $239,746.82| Down -5.8 %




00'0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

000%

0008

0008

0008

OIS UL

0L LIR'QLEYS

92'996'19%

69'920'1$

LU'9ZE 0TS

00'005$

00°005$

00°000'052$

8E'964'sHS

0L Z18'9LE'PS

92'996'19%

68°9201%

LI9TE'LLOYS

00005$

00°005$

00°000°052$

8t'86¢'srs

(96'965°095)

00°0%

(8L4€2'218)

(BL'65E'8¥3)

00'0%

00°0%

00'0$

00'0$

£T2STELY'VS

92'996'£95

00°0%

65°182'850'F$

000053

00°005$

00'000°052$

(1274149

vzoz/ie/s

v202/1€/5

vzoe/Le/s

veoz/1els

peoz/iels

yeoz/Lels

v20z/18/s

¥202/1/s

peoe/Lis

v202/1/8

veoz/i/s

v202/1/5

¥2oz/\/s

20z/U/s

- @us

AYW
OIHO ¥VLS $202

AV LNNOJDY
ONIIOIHD
TI0YAVd 202

ONIDNYIVE
aNoQl3s

AV LNNODDY
ONIID3IHD
IVYINIO ¥T02

ONIDNYIvE
awNod3s

AV IDILSNT 30
IONVHIHIYNI
ve0z

AYW ONVH
NO HSYD v20¢

AV QD
ANVE HIAOANY
- QD 20T

AVW INVE
NOLONILNAK
203202

INTWISIANT
owows
“OIHCIVES
NGS5V
ONDOIAS 4
2y
TGV
SNIOTHS
VNI D |
f
IS IO
uu.zﬂmmdﬂ/%
TEREY S
TNVA
()
g«a&
o)




SEA Z 10 | obed

Wd 622 vZ0Z/Z}/z)L

SZT'1L0v'8$ 00°0% ST’ Iov'es 00'0%$ 00'0%$ 1T8hY'LS LL'169$ 86'256'0% Muvd @1314 IYIHOWIN ole
(39n1xI4d
ANINVAHI)
SINIWIAOHANI

00°259°'L€$ 00°0% 00'259°LES 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'Z59'LeS TVLIdYD 0€2 0€z
NIATH
03dS LNIWIAOHII

£€9°2€6°105% ¥2°920'69$ 18'856'995% 8i'6vL'€61$ 09'120°09% L2'29L'06¥$ 65°690°'65$ PLLPS'0LES TVLIdYD vze
(AAT)

S9'995'¥$ 00'0$ S9'995'v$ lz'eoe'eL$ 00°0% §5°966'vL$ 00'0$ LE'€48'C$ 301104 WI03dS €2¢
(AT SNLYvVddY

1 192'0.$ 0€'0GE v LLILL'PLLS 1£'888'05$ 98',/8'ce$ 12°806'86% 00'0$ 18°169°99% M4 VID3dS zze
(LOVY1INOD)

L'20v'e9$ 88'G0E'E$ S£'80.'99$ 60°1L0Z'9€$ viole'os 98'0ve'8rs 98'098'L1$ 8G'89G'vG$ SNLVHVddY 3l Lez
anNnd

OL'€2e09v$ SO'ELEVLS S1'9€9'vLv$ S9'9VG'c0VS v ive'eos 16'928'v6¢$ 1S'8LLyS$ £8'65E'CoV$ S30IAY3S AL3dvS 61T
annd

08'zeT’T$ 00°0$ 08'zeCCH 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 08'2€2'2$ IHNLIZIHOL TYNIWIND Iz
(0IHO 40
31VLS) INIWITLL3S

LELPLLE 00°0% LEZYL'LS 00°0% 00'0$ 81'€8$ 00°0$ £8'€90°L$ NOILLNGIYLSIa dioldo 9Lz
annd

80°66Z°01% 00°0% 80°66Z°0}$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0L9'€$ 00'052% 80°689'9% 9NIQTINg 30170d S1Z
ININISHNGWITY

§2°/8¢'6% 00°0vE'CS SLLZYLLS 00°0% 00'0$ 82'121'S$ 00'0$ 1v'902'9% ONINIVYL 32170d 14%4
NolLvona3

¥¥095'e$ 00°0% r'095'e$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ ¥'095'€$ ANIWADHOLNT €1

S56SH'ECS AR XXVIAS LL°Z67'6ES 0Z'2¥0'L LS 00'0$ LZ'LBS'0LS 9L'SL¥'TS 9.'8v6'seS 0.1NvY JAISSINYId oLz
AT

ZE'LLS LS SL'BCY'ELS L0°1¥6'78% 28'62T LS ¥5°62¢'8$ ¥1'662'19$ 00'0% GLL98'vL$ ONILHOIT 133418 602
Hivday

9.v00'221$ S8°155'6$ L9'08G' 2218 8Z'vze'1zs 817'955'¢$ ¥5°200'99% 00'0$ §E'€/8'29% 133418 VID3dS 102

TGS LLS L2 L¥S$ ELLLL'BLS 8Z'/81'CLS 6L'€22'$ S5'89€'LT$ 00°00t'S$ 91'0£6'8$ TIVH MHvd TvdLINID 902
(INVHD) ININIMYI3Q

80°788'v$ £6'8L5% LO'E0V'SS 16'9€8'7L$ 00'290'¥$ 06'6/0'LLS 60'580'¢$ 20°091°6% HOINIS JOVTIA 502

¥9°1L5€'0Z$ ZOPST'LLS 99'509°LES LSVSY'LELS £0°92€'vE$ €6°LZh'e0L$ 8LYLL'YLS 0£'8£9°G9$ NOILYIHO3Y 2DV TIA ¥02
AIN3WIACHWI

S8'€85'CLS 8 ¥91$ EEBVLTLS 16'2£8'c$ 19'62.$ 98'/8¢'/$ L8°615'18 8e'€6lL'Li% AVMHOIH 31V1S z0z
. ¥ 2 N NOILLONYLSNOD

88° LY vSs 08'9€'v$ 89'8/¥'86% 69°205'8.L$ AR A AR €L°192°18% €L/€8'01$ PireLz'sss 133418 Loz

¥6'599'060°'1.$ 88°221'¥8% Z9'880'G/1'L$ 8T ¥E1L'69€% 61°G89'659 6.'9£0'829% WisL'zis LE'98L'916$ ANNd TVYANID LOL

duejeg dlLA sduejeg ala aLn aia aitw aoueleg
Buipug aouelquinoug  papuadxaun sasuadxg 19N sesuadxg }oN snusAsy 1oN 8nusAsy 19N bBuuuiBag uonduosag  pund

ON :pun4 uo eaig abey
ON :SJUNO23Y 3ANOEU| 8pnjou|

S|ejol AL YIM Uoiisod Yses Jo Juswalels

uosiayap Jo abe|lIA

666 01 000 :spund
¥20¢/1€/S O ¥20¢/1/L ‘Wold



GEA Z 40 ¢ abed Wd 622 ¥20z/eLigh
LE/9€'626'ES 6E°05¥'2L6€$ 0L 218'9/€'v$ POPLLZEY'ZS  11'9/8°085$ 61°90L'00Z'€S  68'L86'695$ $1°928'209'c$ ‘[ejol puels
81952 00°0% 85'962% €1 E8'GESS TLLLEPYLS L6'060'9£5$ £9°226'vrLS 000$ pund Bunes) (loiked 666
SOWa
zo'sey'vs 00°0$ 20'8ZF' ¥ 00°0$ 00°0% 61°€8L'2$ 68'691% £8'vv2'T$ upaid - Buyng Anmn 866
133418
€6'PLY9% 00°0$ £6'vL1'9$ v5'elL$ 00°0$ 62'856'S$ 00°0% 81°069% ¥va30 LSIMV S €08
aNNd NOSY344ar
9€°568'F$ 00°0$ 9€'G68'V$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00S'L$ 00'0$ 9£°G6€'e$ ONILINHVYI 0LL
00°GES$ 00°0$ 00°5€5$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°5£5$ aNN4 dIHSYYIOHOS 602
LLzie'ess 00°0$ LLZLe'ess b2662°L$ 00'0% 00089°'L$ 00°0Zv$ ze'1e8'298% 1180d43a ALILN 801
anosd
00°00%'L$ 00'0$ 00°00%'1L$ 00°002$ 00°0$ 00°009% 00002$ 0000014 IONVINHOLHTd - QIg L0L
ann4
0920563 00°0% 06°205's$ 00'019'Z$ 00°00.$ 00°6£G'S$ 00°000°}$ 05285'2$ 11S0d3d TvLNTY 90
S6'720'81$ 00°0$ S6'v20'81$ 00'0$ 00°0$ L8961 LS 00°0$ 85°8L9'01$ SANN4 GINIVIONN v0L
Lbe'zess 25°L2r'09% ¥0°09.'285% 85'099'052$ 69°088'2H$ 1opee'eees €1°708'96% 10°260'005$ LINFWLYIHL MM 025
98°8£8'0Z$ r9'0L6'cz$ 05612 v¥$ 67°625'88% Ly9LS'LLS §Z'0S2'€0L$ 61'1.08'6Z% ¥2'820'0£$ annd 3sndTy 0Lg
88°065'CoV$ SZ°62.°55% €1°02£'615¢ S6°626°15% 62°022'8L$ SE09EPhLS T8'S6L LYS £4'688'9Zv$ LNIWIAOHLWI HIMIS 605
LINVHD
NOILYZITIgVYLS J3vD
QaIHO (d¥v) Nv1d
86°0v8'c$ Z6'v6L'S$ 06'6€9'6$ vE05L' LS 91°'290'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ ¥Z'98.'€2$ INDSIY NYIINIWY 09t
{d¥v) Nv1d
85°,06'862% 00°0$ 85°206'862$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 85°206'86Z% ANDSTY NYIIIINY 0st
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 95°L11'6v$ 08'827'8L$ 95 LI¥'67$ 0008 00°0$ MNVL NOILIZITYND3I ovy
00'v2S'L$ 00°0$ 00v2S'1$ 00°0$ 00°03$ 05°22$ 05'2$ 05'105'1$ LINVHO DNITOADTY oEY
(06'+08°0Z%) 00°0% (06'108°0Z3) 00'620'€5$ 00'620'€S$ 29'€56'G1L$ 29'£66'GS 89LE'9LS MONYL 34 FOoN3Id 0z
Souejeg aLa adueleg alAa ailn alA aln sdueleg
Buipug aouelqwnoug  papuadxsun sosuadxy }9N sesuadx] 9N onuansy JoN enuersy joN Buiuuibeg uopduoseq  pund

¥2Z0Z/1€/S 03 p2oe/i/) ‘wold

S[ejol AL Yim uoiisod ysey jo jusiusies



€A

} Jo | abeyd

Wd 6¢:¢ vcoz/eLiel

04°218'9.€'7$  00°0$ L¥'GS8'L0V' 28 2S°12S'18S$ 96'9¥8'9/L'€$  62'229'0.5$ §1'928°209°c$ :[ejo] pueio
92°996°/9% 0o'o$ 00°0$ 00°0$ §6'825°L$ Lrzies L€' LE¥'99% INIWISIANI OIHO ¥VLS
68°920°'1$ 96'810°Ch$ L0°Spe'8L9% 91'82Z'LYL$ 16°060°9E5$ £9'226'vv1$ 60°29z$ 1NNOJJV ONIMITIHD T10UAYd
21°9ZE' 110V (5,°988'9v1$) re'ols'eze’ L LY EvEEYS L1081L'6£9'C$ veLer'sers siebs'eve'es LNNOJIV ONIHOIHO TYHINID
00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 000% 000%$ 00°005$ 301LsNr 40 JONVYIHLHNA
00°005$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005$ ANVH NO HSVO
00°000°0SZ$ 6.°298'€01$ 00°0$ 00°0% 66°9v$ 19°01% TT'580°971$ Q0 Nvd Y3AOGNY
8E°861'GY$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 00'0$ 00°0$ 8E'86V'GHS Q0 NOLONILNNH
‘leg mC_UCm BYl0 dlA wwcwnxm alA Owcwnxm aLlin SNuUBAdY Q1A anusAsy QLN ‘leg mc_cc_mwm ueg

ON :SJUNOJDY Yueq SAII9EU| 8pnioU|

Joday yueqg

uosiayar jo abejla

¥20e/LE/S 01 v202/L/L JO SY
HMS 01 oBjje Syueg



VA ZJo | ebed WV €€:6 ¥20e/eLiT)

00vLiL$ 00°0% ¥20c/¥0/90 Buipueising 3o34D OINOLNVIO TAYIHS J43UXVL ¥202/02/50 £206.20000
66°00v% 00'0% ¥20¢/v0/90 Bulpuejsing 384D MSYVAOM FTva EELPA AR ¥202/02/50 ¢206.¢0000
LgzeLs 00°0% ¥202iv0/90 Bupueising 994D 1OONS ANNVOr JFRAIXVL ¥202/02/50 8906220000
86'CL$ 0003 Buipuesing 3984D dYLS 184ld4 1S3IMAIN 434XV1 ¥20¢/0g/50 9906.20000
00°S0L$ 00°0$ ¥20e/11/90 Bujpuelsino HI94D 3003930 HYAVS 434XVl $202/02/50 $906220000
00°99% 0004 ¥e0c/v1/90 Bulpuesing 38YD NHNMM AWV ONY QYHO 434XVL ¥20¢/02/50 6506220000
86°€2v$ 00'0% ¥202/50/80 Buipueisino 3o84yd ANV13d0D SYINOHL 434XVl ¥202/02/50 8506220000
00°64$ 00°0% Bupuelsing 84D HITXIA NAYHLYA GNIFHLINTS ¥202/80/S0 6106420000
00°562% 00°0% ¥20z/v0/90 Buipugisino AH09UD  NOYUD LWOW MSIY LNIWIDHOINT MY 0€INIMVT ¥€0¢/80/S0 €106420000
00°00Z$ 00°0% ¥2oc/e 1190 Buipueising il te] 1 JINVF ‘Nv3d 09vINV3a ¥20¢/80/50 £006.20000
05°209% 00°0$ ¥202/90/90 Buipueising X™/YD dNZd N33TI00 0L02dNZo ¥202/80/50 0006220000
00°52$ 00°0% Buipuelsing 384D NYOUON VIOV GNIFHLINIH ¥20e/LLIv0 €£468.20000
¥E'981'e$ 00°0$ Buipueising 33U 02 ONLLYNINNTII ANVIIAITD J3HUXVL ¥20z/L0/v0 ¥688.20000
€0L$ 00°0% Buipueising 394D NOILIJ3 V201 ZLM3H J434UXvl ¥20e/Lo/v0 €688.20000
219168 00°0% Bupueising 398YD ANVANOD FOIAYES ADHINT 1SHI4 J3UXVL ¥202/10/%0 888220000
000L$ 00°0% Buipueising 384g TINA AT GNIFHLINIY ¥eoz/el/eo £¥88/20000
00°0L% 00°0% ¥c0c/81/90 Buipueysino $38Yd NISNOHTD 1HO1 NITEINTS ¥c0c/eL/eo 88220000
000L$ 00°0% ¥202/81/90 Buipuesing 3o8U3 NaSNOHTO 4O GNIFHLINTY vecoz/elL/eo 9€88.20000
£L'eV6$ 00°0% ¥c0c/1e/20 Bupuessino 143 1SAS INIW3HILTY S33A0TdNT OITand Sd3ad ¥20¢/82/S0 €€88.20000
€0'7L0'9LS 00°0$ v20c/1¢/90 Buipueisino 143 LSAS INIW3HILIYH STIA0TJNE DITand SY3dd ¥20¢/0¢/S0 2€98.20000
06'+5$ 00°0% Buipueising 33/YD 071 °SLNONANL 02NONANL ¥e0e/62/c0 1188220000
St'ves 00°0% Buipueisino 39943 TIAmM3ar ‘Huanr 434d3aan ¥202/5¢2/20 108820000
00°8.€$ 00°0% Buipueising 334D 02 ONITIIN NOS¥3443r 0SOWd43ar ¥c0e/11/20 €628.20000
00'05$ 00'0$ Buipueysing 399UD dIHSMOTT13d INIOdSSOMO GNI3Y1INIA ¥¢0¢/01/10 6698.20000
00628 00°0% Buipuelsino 398YyD SSOY VOITIONY GNIFHLNIA ¥20Z/0L/10 8698.20000
00°02$ 00°0% Bupueising 3994UD SYINOHL DIMIN GNITYINTS ¥202/01/10 €698.20000
00°05$ 00°0% Buipuejsino 33840 VNLaV GNIZHLINIY €coe/6l/el 8€98.20000
0001$ 00°0$ Buipueising #0994 NOSNHOr 1314V GNIZYLNTY €202/v0/2) 2958420000
00'62$ 00°0% Buipueising A8YD AI1SOH NATSLYM GNIZHLINTY £coe/ee/11 $¥58.20000
00'52% 0008 Buipueising il le] I NOSdWOHL alAva SNIFH LN PrAVAL T4 L$58.20000
00'6Z$ 0008 Buipuejsing A9UD ANOVYECS VIAITO GNIFE LN gcoe/ec/iL 6€£68.20000
00'sz$ 00°0%$ Bupuelsing A#YD dIHSAOT734 INIOd SSOHD GNITHLINTY €202/01/01 89€8.20000
00°5Z$ 00°0% Bupueisino 338Yo d¥vH1 Hvd0g3d WITHLINTS €¢0Z/01/01 19€8.20000
18°1€8'€2$ 00°0$ ¥20z/v1/90 Buipuelsing 143 (W3HLNY) 3ONVHNSNI Tv2Ia3n IvoIa3n £¢0c/v1/90 1292120000
8€9€LS 00°0% Buipuersyno $8Yo SLIMHVYIN SH3IANVS 0LY3ANVYS $€02/22/S0

LNNOD2V ONINOIHO TVHINIO - N3O Hueg
unowy UNouy PIOA Qe paysed sniels yoayn ®Q>._. Mo8yod SuIeN JOopusa apod 10pusp  91eq Moy Jaquini Josyd
Buipueisino :snjels %02yo IV :$40049
ON :SPIoA @pnjou 0SM'V)dNZ 0} 0LAAVLS] :SI0pUSA
¥Z0Z/L€/G 01 0061/1/1 :)EQ PBUSED %09UD JO SY 143 HOV '$%03UD 1poujei JuawAed
¥20Z/LE/G 01 0064/L/1 'SSIEQ 03U IV Sueg

JaquinN Y29y Aq uoday yoayn

uosJiayar jo abeja



Ch A Z jo g abed Y €€:6 ¥202/EL/E)
rE€€L'09% 00°0% ‘[el0] pueld
81°/,£221% 00°0% ‘8101 LINNODJV DONIMOTIHD TT0HAVd - AVd
FAAR S 00°0$ ¥202/€0/90 Buipugysino 143 JT13HHLIM XV1 vOId S3IAXVL L¥6 SHl ¥20Z/1LE/G0 £02.000000
19°6SZ'v$ 00°0% ¥202/€0/90 Buipueisinp 143 HOLVYIN XV1 34v2Iaan SAXVL L6 SHI ¥202/1€/50 9022000000
69'€92'e$ 00°0% ¥202/90/20 Buipueising 143 NOILVYXV1 40 LNIWLHYdIA OIHO XVL11S ¥e0Z/LE/S0 §02.000000
(AR TXAAS 00°0% ¥202/50/20 Buipueysinp 143 ALINDI HLTVAH NINAVYVSH 202/1L€/50 022000000
00'61$ 00'0% ¥20¢2/50/90 Buipuejsing 143 YINGVLIHSY 30 AVM @3LINN AVMLNN ¥202/1€/50 £022000000
0Z'L0L'LS 00°0% ¥20¢2/€0/90 Buipuejsinp 143 NOILVYSNIdWOD 434 dA3 oIngnd OIHO 043do ve0c/LEIS0 2022000000
00'8.¢$ 00°0% ¥202/€0/90 Buipuejsinp 143 NOILYSN3IdWO2 434 dW3 2179nd OIHO 20340 v20e/1L€/50 1022000000
£0°89¢$ 00°0% ¥202i0/90 Buipueising 143 ¥iN3D INJWAVC LHOddNS QTHD OIHO 3dSO ¥CQe/LE/S0 6612000000
6L°917L$ 00°0% ¥20¢/01/90 Buipueisinp 384D XVL3IWOINI IOVTTIA NOSHI443ar Xvid43ar ¥202/62/¥0 1299000000

LINNOIIJV ONIMITHD TTOUAVd - AVd Hueq
91°96%'81$ 00°0% B30l INNODTV ONIMOIHD TVHINID - NID
00°88% 00°0$ ¥202/90/90  Bupuesing p=To) 1430 S441IHS ALND VINGV.LHSY S8SVYLHSY  ¥202/22/50 280620000
00°66% 00°0$ ¥202/0L/90 Buipueising 384D OYIIH33VIHD SYIOHDIN EEL)4-AR #202/02/S0 0806420000
¥8'8Z1$ 00°0$ veoz/zL/e0  Bupuesing %84D TH3IQ SYTOHDIN Jd3UXYL  ¥202/02/S0 20620000
wnowy JUNowy pPIOA sjeq psysed snielg Moayy adA| yoeyn aWeN Jopusp  8poQ Jopuap  8leq ¥98yD Jequin %osyn

¥Y202Z/1€/S 03 0061/L/1 :83eQ Paysed )I9Y) JO sV



To:Mayor Chiacchiero, Members of Council, Administrator Mackensen

From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month End Financial Summary for :

June 2022

June 2022

Month- End Total Fund Balance after Outstanding Encumbrances

Unexpended Balance 412695384  4,244,818.23
Lottery (31,652.00) (31,652.00)
Ending Balance 4,095,301.84 4,213,166.23
| Overall Fund Balances 117,864.39 2.9%
Income Tax Collections
1,345,033.77 1,362,475.69
1,345,033.77 1,362,475.69
| Tax Comparison YTD 17,441.92 1.3%
WasteWater Fees
509 91,617.47 108,777.13
Capital surcharge 33,260.86 33,086.38
520 306,707.87 331,803.52
431,586.20 473,667.03
[ Sewer Comparison YTD 42,080.83 8.9%
Recreation Center
204 6965920  93,591.31
Levy 32,653.33 32,786.87
Transfer 0.00 0.00
| Recreation (-:omparison YTD 23,932.11 25.6%
Senior Center
205 14,336.88 12,005.41
Transfer 0.00 0.00
i Senior Comparison YTD (2,331.47) -19.4%




End of Month Summary June
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $68,270.00
Payroll Checking $614.44
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $3,879,435.41
Ending Balance $4,244,818.23 Up 2.9.%
YTD Revenue $3,614,401.75
YTD Expenses $2,977,409.67
Outstanding Encumbrance $374,372.68
Recreation Revenue YTD $93,501.31| Up 25.6 %
Senior Revenue YTD $12,005.41| Down 19.4 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,362,475.69 Up1.3%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $473,667.03 Up 8.9 %




5 Ady

0008

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

00'0%

0008

00'0$

00°0%

£T81L8'PYI'PS

000£2'89%

vrvigs

W'SEP'6L8'sS

00°005$

00°005%

00°000°052$

8€°BEY'SYS

Qi1snIgY

£TBILTPTYE

00'022'99%

Laadt

PSEP'6L8'ES

00°005$

00°005$

00°000°052%

8E'06L'SHS

IR

(s5:282'12%) F0'80L'S9Z'P$
00°0% 00°02'89%
(52422'55) 0008
(09'795'914) 99'6£6'006'€$
0008 00'0053
0008 00'005$
00'0$ 00'000'052$
00'0% 9E'6Y'SHS
[PA
SHIAHD
HOON3A IINY IR

¥20Z/0£/9

¥202/0E/9

¥z0z/05/9

veoz/0e/9

v202/0£/9

¥e0/0e/9

202/0€/9

awva

veoz/se

veoz/1/o

¥202/119

¥2oz/i/9

¥20z/1/9

veoe/L/9

rzoz/L/e

aNnr
OIHO ¥V1S ¥202

AN ANNODDY
ONDIDIHD
TI0¥AVd #202

ONIDNVIVE
QNOD3S

ANNF LNNODDY
ONIXIIHD
TYY3INID 202

ONIDNVIVE
anNod3s

INAF DS 40
3INVHIHLYNS
20T

3INNF AONVH
NO HSVY2 #202

INNrad
ANVE YIAOANY
-¥-QD ¥202

INNCINYE
NOISNINNH
2ad v2oe



GEA Z jo | abeq

GZ'10V'8$ 00°0% ST10v'8$ 00'0$ 00°0% L28pF'L$ 00°0$ 86'256'0%

AV 910t ¥20z/EL/Z)

MHvd aT131d TYIHOWIN oLe
(=unixi4
LNINVNNI)
SINIWIAOHINI

00'259'1€$ 00°0% 00'259'L€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'259°1€$ ILAYD 0£2 0£2
N3ATY
03dS LINFWIAOHCNI

82°116'715% 18°928'6.9$ 60'8€2'265$ 127992°082% 62'L10°Le$ z.L'€96'C19$ LG'962'29% Pl ipsoles IVLIdYD ¥zz
(AATT)

69°995'v$ 00°0$ S9'995'v$ LT E0LELS 00°0% §5°966'7L$ 00°0% Le'ei8'cs 32110d WI23dS YA
(AATT) SN1YYddY

21°€€6'298 L'266'52$ 85'626'e.$ €0'9G.'66% 99°G98'vr$ v/'186'201% 11'€20'6$ 18'/69'09% ¥4 IVIDAIS zee
(LOVHINOD)

2L082'.5% 99'0lt'e 8€°169'09% 90'8LL'ZYS 26'910'9% 98°0vE'8Ys 00°0$ 85°895'v5% SNLYHVddY 314 ez
anNn4

06'296'€L+$ 1L'269LL$ 19'955°16+% TE'80¢ VTS 19°192°Zv$ 01'805'vS¥$ £1°189'65% £8'66E'8r$ SADIAYIS ALIAVS %4
anNn4

08'zee'es 00'0$ 08'2€2'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 08'zZeT'T$ THNLIFIHOL TYNINIID e
{oIHO 40
3LV1S) INIWITLLIS

LE2PL'LS 00°0% Le2PLLS 00°0$ 00°0% 8i'ees 00°0$ €8°€90°1L$ NOLLNAIMLSIA aIoidO 91z
aNnd

80°6.E'L LS 00°0% 80°6LE'LLS 00'0$ 00°0% 00°069'V$ 00°080'L$ 80°689'9% ONIQTING 32170d 51z
ANINISHNENITY

SL°182'6% 00°0¥€'2$ SLIZYLLS 00°0$ 00°0% L TAINA AL 00'0% L¥'902'9$ ONINIVYL 32170d rie
NOLLYONA3

¥’ 095'€$ 00°0% ¥’ 095°c$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ ¥'095'c$ INIW3DHO0ANI €1z

z6'LPL'9es TTEE0'TS v1'181'8$ 0Z'L¥0' 1L 00°0% 85'6.Z'€L$ 1£'889°Z$ 9/°8%6'5E%$ 01NV IAISSINYAJ oLz
AT

20°102'c9% SL'beg'eS 21°662'99% TL128'659 06'sv1'8Le ¥1'662'15% 00°0$ SL198'%L% ONILHOIT 133418 602
Hivd3d

81'GL9'vLS rL'68L°CLS zEv08'28% 1Z°122°298% 66'976'st$ ¥Z'202'TLS 0.'v61°9$ 6e'e/8'28% 133818 MID3dS 10z

¥Z'0£1'02$ 18'825% $0°659'023% 96'6€9'71$ 89'Z6¥'T$ §5'99¢'92% 00°000's$ 9’ 0£6'8$ TIVH Yuvd Tvy1IN3D 90z
{(LNVY9) INSN1HVd3a

0L'S0T'¥$ 05'855% 0Z'v9L'vS €T L0v'9L$ ZEY9S'LS LP'S00'2LS 15'626$ Z0'091'6$ HOINIS IOVTIA 50z

1L2'988'5Z$ 82'800'Z1$ 66'768'LE$ 6V'LZL'P51$ 76'999'9L$ 81'8/£'02L$ §7°956'22$ 0£'8€9'60% NOILYINOIY 3DVTIIA 0z
LNIWIAAOULNI

€5 Y90'vLS 8 v9L$ L0'62T VLS 71'996'6$ le'eeLs §2°100'6$ 88°ELO'LS 8E°€6L'LLS AVMHOIH 31VLS z0z
2 W NOLLONYLSNOD

¥1°655'¥5$ ¥6'69¢'08 80'626'09% ¥1°L07'€6$ S9v06'7L$ 8.°7¢1'66% S0'6SE'2LS ¥re1e'ess 13318 102

68°ZLT'ETLLS 607995'c8% 86'8.L'90C°|L$ £1°298'2¥$ G1'92.'95$ 0t'GSP'9L L% 19'8L1'88% LE'98L'9L6$ AaNNd TvyaN3s LOL

sduejeg aLA aduejeg alA aLn ata alin aduejeg
Buipug aouelquinoug papuadxaun sesuadx3 joN sesuadxg }oN onusAsy 19N onueAsy 19N Buiuubeg uondussag  pung

ON :pun4 uo yesug abed
ON :SJUNO29Y dAldEU| 9pNdU|

s|ejoL LN UM uonisod Ysed Jo Juswajels

uosJayar jo abe|jIA

666 0} 000 :spund
¥20¢/0€/9 0} +20¢Z/L/1 ‘wold



SECA Z 4o z abed WV 91:01 ¥20Z/EL/Z)
SS'SHH'0/8'cS 89'Z./E'v/ES €T 8L8'vYZ'vs 19°60¥'226'28  £0°S62'0vSS SLLOV'YLO'ES  95°662'807% 51'928'209'c$ ‘[ejo] puels)
vEZLLS 00'0$ PeZILS 2£°6€Z°'159¢ ¥6°007'GLLS LLLpE' 1598 08'992'GLL$ 00°0% pun4 Bunies)g jjoiked 666
SOWRN
9z'89¢'7$ 00'0% 92'89¢'z% 00°0% 00°0% ereTLs (92'650°2%) £8'Vre'T$ upaid - Bung Anmn 866
13318
€6°v.7'9% 00°0% €6'v/¥'9% ¥GeLL$ 000$ 62'856'G$ 00'0% 81°069% dva3an 1sImv s £08
anNNd NOSY3d43r
0£°668'2% 00°004'1$ 98'G65'v$ 00°00€$ 00°00€$ 00°005'L$ 00'0$ 9£'66E'cS ONILINEVIN oL
00'5£5$ 00°0$ 00'S£S$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'5€S$ QONN4 dIHSYVIOHOS 60L
€9°105'c5$ 00°0% £9°L05'c5$ 69°699'L$ 81°0/¢$ 00°0vE‘'Z$ 00°099$ ZE'1£8'25% 11IS0d3a ALNILN 804
anosd
00°008% 00°0% 00'008$ 00°008¢$ 00°009% 00°009% 00'0$ 00°000'L$ IONVYINHOSY3d - aIg 104
annd
05°216'r$ 00°02%$ 05°2€6'v$ 00'se8'cd 00'52Z'1$ 00'581°9% 00°059$ 05'285'7$ 11S0d3a TVINTY 90/
56°602'81$ 00°0$ S6'602'81$ 006Z1$ 00'6Z1L$ 28791148 00°092% 85'81L9'01% SANNS QIWIVTIONN y0L
8Y'Zr1'88v$ S0°/25'69$ ¥5'699'€55% VR TA zg'ces'ecs £6°'128°LEC$ ze L8 10'260'005$ ININLYIHL M M 0Zs
0Z'659'22$ YR 96'2.9'72$ £2°198'2L1$ vLLEE'vTS S¥'505'601$ 0z's6Z'z$ ¥2°820'0€$ annd asnd3y 0LS
85" VVS' VS CTATARCLY £8'€/2'016% 92°896'69% 1882081 % 98'26£'€51$ 15'266'8$ £/1°688'9Z+% ANIWIAOHNI HAMIS 605
LINVHO
NOLLYZITIavLS F4vo
QHD (dYv) Nv1d
86°0¥8'c$ FAAITAS 0v'8P0'v$ veicl'61$ 05°285'G$ 000 00'0$ $2'98.'cZ$ INOSIH NYDIYINY 09V
(duv) Nv1d
65°088'svZ$ 000% 65°08¢'sY2S$ £0°/25'¢5$ £0°126'c5$ 00°0% 00°0¢$ 85°L06'86Z$ ANDSTY NYOIHANY ost
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%$ 9G 2161 00°0$ 95 LLT'6vS 00°0% 00°0% MNVL NOILIZITVND3 (114
00'vES LS 000% 00'vES LS 00°0% 00°0% 05'2¢$ 00°0L$ 05°L06°'L$ LINVHO ONITOADIY otP
{(06°v08°'02¢) 00°0$ (06'v08'02%) 00'620'€5$ 000$ 79'€56'S1$ 00°0$ 8¥'91£'91$ MONYL Y14 3043Id 0z¢
aouejeg aLA aduejeg alA aLn alA ainw adueleqg
Buipuzg soueiqunoug  pspuadxaun sosuadx3 JoN sasuadxj JoN onuaaey 18N snusAsy JoN  Buiuuibeg vonduoseg  pung

Y202/0€/9 03 ¥Z02Z/L/L ‘woig

S|ejol QLN YHM Uopisod Ysed Jo Juswale)s



€EA

| jo | ebey WV 6€:01 v20oT/eL/gh
€C'8L8'Yre' v  00°0% ¥6'6L7'876'CS €9 1¥9S5'01S$ 20'ZL¥'68S'es  90°695'80v$ G1'928°'209'c$ -[e10] puels
00°0.2°89% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 69'2e8'L$ ¥2'20€$ L€ L8¥'99% LNIWLSIANI OIHO HYLS
Leadhl V' 6E0'SH$ 8.°9€0'969% LL689°LLLS LLL¥E 1598 08'952'S511$ 60'292% LINNOD2V ONIMOTHO TIOHAVd
LGEr'648'CS (Lz 106'8V13) 91'59€'252'2$ 28'v.8'22vs £9'¥81°2e6'2$ 25'v00'c62$ S1'EP5'8re'es LINNODDY ONIMOAHD TVH3NID
00°005$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00°'005% 3211SNr 40 IONVHAHLNHNA
00°005% 00'0$ 00°0$ 000% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°005% ANVH NO HSVYD
00°000'052% 61°298'€01L$ 00°0¢$ 00°0% 66'9v% 00°0$ 22°580'9¥L$ a2 MNvd Y3IAOANY
8€°86%'SH$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 8£'86¥7'5¥% a2 NOLONILNNH
‘leg Buipug JBYI0 QLA asuadx3 QLA osuedx3 QLN enusaey QLA  OnueAsy LN  ‘leg Buluuibeg yueg

ON :SJUNO2DY Yueg BAIDRU| SpNjou|

Joday yueqg

uosiayar jo abe|a

#20¢/0€/8 O +20¢/L/1L 1O sV
HMS 0] oeje syueg



9Y'A ¢ o | abed WV 62:1 1 20z/EL/TL

00°05$ 00°0% ¥202/10/40 Buipueising %934D  vd JT10DIN) dIHSMOTI34 INIOd SSOHD AWITHLINIY ¥€0¢/92/90 G816.20000
00°62% 00°0% ¥202/10/L0 Buipueising %2243 VA FT10JIN) dIHSMOT134 INIOd SSOND SIFHLINIY ¥202/92/20 816120000
00°00v°1$ 00'0$ #202/10/L0 Buipuejsinp 384D JAONW ® HSYM STTVH 05083TvH ¥20¢/92/90 £8162¢0000
oo'ceLs 00°0$ ¥20¢/€0/.0 Buipueising 3084D HILNIVd WVITTIM 0LNOALID ¥20¢/1¢/90 2816420000
LzeelLs 00°0% ¥202/€0/20 Buipueising 3I9/Yo ONI S1SITVIO3dS MOoN¥L 0LSMONYL ¥202/12/90 0816220000
00°592$ 0003 ¥202/10/20 Bulpuelsino o) ¥3100Y 010y LOOYOL0H ¥202/12/90 8216220000
00°00¢$ 00°0% ¥20¢2/20/L0 Buipuejsino 39yp NOQ ‘A¥¥3d 0S50AdH3d LA TATATE Y 0916420000
YAKA] 00°0% ¥202/51/L0 Buipueisingo #99UD vdlg3a ‘Sd13aHd 43971LN ¥20Z/01/90 9516220000
ze'oes 00°0$ ¥202/50/80 Bupueisinp il SYWOHL ‘aNV13d0D J3¥d3an ¥20Z/01/90 €516220000
00'8.L% 00°0%$ ¥202/10/20 Buipueysinp petlie) S3INIH g3l 08LS3NIH ¥20z/01/90 6¥16.20000
00°5.% 00°0% ¥202/20/L0 Buipueysinp pEtllel NOSNHOr 43gny AWNISHLINIY €02/01/90 0¥16420000
00°62$ 00°0$ ¥€02/10/L0 Buipuejsing 384D HIdSYD AWNOL GNITHLNIY #202/01/90 6€16.20000
0000L$ 00°0% ¥202/9¢/L0 Buipueisinp 398U SNIAILS AHVIN ANITHLNIY ¥202/01/90 8216420000
00°001L% 00°0$ Buipueising A98YD YANND YHSIaX GWIFHLNIY ¥20Z/01/90 2€16.20000
00°62$ 00°0% ¥202/0L/L0 Buipueisino 334D HIADNIELS VIAITO ANITHLNIS ¥202/01/90 9€16.20000
006.% 00°0$ ¥202/60/L0 Buipuejsing 99U MHVINIa Adnr ANIFHLNIY #¢02/01/90 ¥€16.20000
0000L$ 00°0% L ZAVATAVILY] Buipueising 384D HSOWYVA 337IM GNITHLNTS 20201790 ¢€L6.20000
00°05$ 00°0% ¥202/10/L0 Buipugisinp 384D 13S13H AANVYg ANITHLINIY ¥¢02/01/90 1€1L6420000
00°6.$ 00°0% Buipueisino betllel SAVITIIM A1d3A39 GNIFHLINIY ¥20e/0L/90 0€16.20000
00°002% 00°0% ¥e0e/LLIL0 Buipueising 3}08yd ™ VSIT ‘NOSM2Ia 0SSXoId #¢02/01/90 €L16.20000
00°€vZ$ 0008 L LAVATAATAY Buipuesing AI8Yd ANYdJNOD SI¥Y 0LOOSIY ¥202/04/90 9016420000
¥8'821% 00°0% ¥202/21/80 Buipueising betllel TH3IG SYIOHDIN 43UXVL 202/02/50 ¥,06.20000
86°C1$ 00°0% Buipueising 3094 VLS 1S4 LSIMAIN EELS)L-AT ¥202/02/S0 9906220000
S6°€Cr$ 00°0$ ¥202/50/80 Buipuelsing 384o ANV13d00 SVYINCHL Jd3UXVL ¥20¢/02/S0 8506220000
00°62% 00°0% Buipueising bl o) UITXIA NAYHLYY ANIFHLNTY ¥202/80/S0 6106220000
00°6Z$ 00°0% Buipueising %33UD NYOHOW VIDITV ANISYLNTY ¥Z0Z/LLIV0 €568.220000
¥e'981'e$ 00°0$ Buipueising #38uD O ONILYNINNTT ANVIEATTD J3uXVL ¥202/10/%0 ¥688220000
ze0Lg 00°0$ Bupueisinp 38Ud NOILIQ3 Y201 Z1Y3H H43UXVL ¥202/10/¥0 2688.20000
LL°916% 00'0$ Buipueising 3o9yD ANVAINOD 3OIAYIS ADHINT 1S JIMXVL $202/10/0 ¥888220000
00°0% 00°0% ve0e/1€/80 Buipugisinp 143 VSIA 0S0VSIA ¥202/9¢/90 ¥588.20000
000% 00°0% 202/ £/80 Buipueisinp 143 OIHO 1SVv3 NOININOAQ 0LHOLSY3 ¥€02/92/90 £588.20000
0001$ 000% Buipueising 394D TININ ATIIGNIA ANIFYLINIA 7e0Z/ELIE0 £¥88.20000
000% 00°0% 202/ £/80 Buipueisino 143 NOISSININOD SHHOM 21T19Nd OIHO 0SNdOIHO €0¢/02/90 9€88.20000
00'82¢% 00°0$ Buipueising 384D 00 ONITIIN NOSYH3I443r 0SOW443ar ¥c0e/L Lo £€628/20000
8e9eL$ 00°0% Buipueisinp 384D S1IMNIVIN SHIANVS 0LY3ANVS ¥202/22/S0

LINNOIIJV ONIMOIHD TVHINTD - NID jueg
Junowy JUNOWY PIOA 8le payse) snieis ooy adA] yoayg BWEN JOpUBA 8poY Jopusp  8je 3o8YyD Jaquin 3oaysd
Buipueising :snjejg yo8yH IV *$399YD
ON :SPIOA @pnjou| 0Srv)IdNZ 01 0L AAVLS| ‘SIOpUsA
¥20¢2/0€/9 01 0061L/L/1 ‘9led payse)d Yo8yd JO sV 143 'HOV 's393YD :poyle uswied
¥20¢/0E/9 01 0061L/L/1L -s91eq o8yd IV ‘syjueg

JaquinpN 329y Aq poday yoey9n

uosiayar Jo abejIA



ERA Z Jo g abey WV 62:L| ¥20e/eL/e)
£1°€26'12% 00°0% ‘jelo] puels
S.vee'6% 00°0% [B10L LNNODOV ONIMOTIHD T10HAVd - Avd
TANTAA 00°0% ¥202/90/60 Bupuesinp 143 JONVHNSNI 34T NHOguvY3aa L1H04 05301404 ¥20Civ1/90 122000000
£1°Z66'v$ 00°0% veoe/8L/L0  Buipueisino 143 QTIHHLIM XYL 3dVOIQaN  SIXVL LP6 SHl  $202/v1/90 £1.22000000
06'5$ 00°0% ¥202/80/L0 Buipuejsing H984D WLYUVd3IA XVIIWODNI ALID LNYANNOD NNQOD ¥202/S2/90 299000000

INNOJIV ONIMITHI TTOUAVd - AVd Hueg
86'869'0L% 00°0% (B0t INNODDV DNIMOIHD TVHINID - NID
£9°'¢6$ 00°0% ¥202/€0/L0 Buipuesino /YD ANVAINOD SNTd IHVYMAYYH IOVTIIA CLIDVTIIA ¥¢02/8¢/90 026220000
00°96€$ 00°0% ¥202/10/L0 Buipuejsing 384D SAIDOTONHIAL ALIHND3AS 0LHNO3S 20¢2/82/90 €0¢64¢0000
00°0¥9'2$ 00°0% ¥20¢/80/.0 Buipuesino 3984D JONVNILNIVIA LTVYHJSY VIS Odd 01LIv3IS0oUd ¥20¢/8¢/90 20¢6.20000
S0'0L1$ 000$ €0¢/80/.L0 Buipuejsing 3984D TV AV1d O0LIVAYId ¥20¢/82/90 1026220000
00°00€$ 00°0% ¥202/60/L0 Buipuesino 3984D "ONI ONIT00D ? ONILYIH WVHD0 0SNVYD0 20¢/82/90 00¢6.20000
00°6.$ 00°0$ e0e/60/L0 Buipuejsing 984D 0D MNVL J11d3s TIIO0N OLTIID0ON #¢02/82/90 6616.¢0000
00'065% 00°0$ ¥202/01/L0 Buipueisino 334D HILSYIWLSOd NOSHI443ar 0ZNdd443ar #202/82/90 8616.20000
05°28% 00°0% ¥202/20/L0 BuipuesinQ 384D NOLLYOITdNd 1v931 31L13ZvD 0LLLIZVO ¥€0Z/82/90 1616.20000
S89LL$ 00°0$ ¥202/60/.0 Buipueising 3994D ONI ‘SITYLSOd-dALODNVHS 0L7IVINGA ¥202/82/90 9616420000
00'6/9°1$ 000$ ¥C0e/6L/L0 Buipuejsing 384D ONI S3SIHddYALNT LSg0Hd 60.S9044d ¥€02/82/90 6616420000
00°002% 00°0% €02/20/L0 Butpuejsing 198Yyd ATTMHVYIN A3 434ANOg 202/82/90 616420000
00°002$ 00°0% ¥202/60/.0  Bupuelsinp %8yo NOILVLINYS Q13I4SNVYIN J434aNO8  ¥202/82/90 £616.20000
00°002% 00°0% ¥202/61/L0 Buipueising 994D 3341 159044 434aNOd 7€02/82/90 261620000
LL'S.$ 00'0% 20¢/20/L0 Buipueising 399yd S3AIDOTONHOZL an19 0931143 ¥€02/82/90 1616420000
GT6.6$ 00°0% #202/20/L0 Buipuesing %9340 ONI 'SNOILNTOS AONIDHIWT DILNYILY OLOLLNYILY 202/82/90 0616220000
S’ ve$ 00'0% ¥20e/6L/L0 Buipueising 3¥YJ SH3FTIN NIM 434d3an ¥20¢/9¢/90 681620000
06'v5$ 00°0% #e02/0L/L0 Bupuesing 384D OT1°'SLNONANL 0ZNONYNL ¥202/9¢/90 8816220000
00'02% 00°0% ¥20¢/S0/L0 Buipueising ¥98yd SYNOHL IXMMIN QNITHLINIS ¥202/92/20 £816.20000
00°05$ 00°0% Buipueising p el )] YNL3V GNITHLNTS ¥202/92/90 9816420000
unowy Junowy pIoA 81eQ paysen snjels ¥ooyy adAj yoayo SWEN Jopusp  8poY JOpudA  Bje ¥o8UD JBqUINN 3o8yD

$20Z/0€/9 ©3 0061/1L/) @1eQ payse) }294d JO sY



To:Mayor Chiacchiero, Members of Council, Administrator Mackensen

From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month End Financial Summary for : July 2023 July 2024

Month- End Total Fund Balance after Outstanding Encumbrances

Unexpended Balance 4,221,118.77  4,314,468.42
LLottery (31,652.00) (31,652.00)
Ending Balance _ 4,189,466.77 4,282,816.42
| Overall Fund Balances 93,349.65 2.2% Without Lottery |
Income Tax Collections
1,5612,634.25 1,586,402.30
1,512,634.25 1,586,402.30
[ Tax Comparison Y1D 73,768.05 4.7% ]
WasteWater Fees
509 126,243.13 150,313.20
Capital surcharge 43,787.23  42,792.87
520 422,625.77 438,605.42
592,656.13 631,711.49
[ Sewer Comparison YTD 39,055.36 6.2% ]
Recreation Center
204 126,400.62 100,240.51
~ Levy - 56,467.94 32,786.87
Transfer $118,000.00  118,000.00
| Recreation Comparison YTD (26,160.11) -26.1% ]
2012 Senior Center
205 27,300.90 13,043.52
Transfer 18,000.00 0.00
[ "Senior Comparison YTD (14,257.38) -109.3% ]




End of Month Summary

July

Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00

Andover Bank CD $250,000.00

Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38

Star Ohio 26065 $68,584.75

Payroll Checking $550.74

Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $3,948,834.55
Ending Balance $4,314,468.42 Up 2.2.%

YTD Revenue $4,192,013.20
YTD Expenses $3,485,370.93
Outstanding Encumbrance $431,305.35
Recreation Revenue YTD $100,240.51 Down 26.1%
Senior Revenue YTD $13,043.52 Down.109.3 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,586,402.30 Upd7%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $631,711.39 Up 6.2 %




00°0%

000%

00°0$

00°0%

00°0§

00'0%

00°0%

0008

TRy |

WO 4 30NN

Zrastr'ple'vs YeIT'rIE S (2894v'22$) LE'GOS'EEE' LS
SLv85'99% SLP85'894 00°0% $4'v95'29% veoz/Le/L
¥L085$ vLOSSS (20'915%) 0008 veoz/Le/L
SSrER'ere'es SS'PEa'ebs’es (Sg'096°12%} 8L'9Z¥'896'ES beoz/1e/L
00°005% 00°005% 0003 00°005$ veoz/re/L
00°005% 00°005% 00°0% 00°005% veoz/ie/L
00°000°052% 00°000°05Z$ 00'0$ 00°000'052$ Yy20Z/IE/L
2E'964'5P¢ 8£'86%'SHS 0008 E'R6E'SES ¥zozhe/L

A s
SHIIHD

Mﬂ.ﬁﬁo«m IONVIVE YOANIA DWWE xwwnw
v %008 ONIONYISLNG ANvE SHia

IvioL

rzoz/i/i

veoe/t/L

yeoe/liL

v20Z/1/L

yeoz/l/L

rzoz/i/L

+202/1/L

va
A Nio3g
HINOW

Anr
OIHO YV1S +202

AInf LINNO2DY
ONIDIHD
T0¥AVY #202

ONIDNVIVE
ANQOI3s

ANr INNODDY
ONIIDIHD
TVHINAD #202

ONIDNYIVE
aNoJ3s

ANr diLsnf 10
FONVHIHLENA
vzoe

AIN{ ONVH
NO HSYD 202

Anras
ANVE ¥IAOANY
- Q2 v20¢

AINM ANYE
NOLONIINNH
[{sbR 2474

A S3ION A NOWdI¥ISSQ

ANVE




SCA Zjo | abedq

AV 12l veoe/siel

SZ'Lov'es 00°0$ ST Lov'es 00'0% 00'0% 1T8hi'Le 00°0% 86°256'9% Muvd Q134 TYRIOWIW ol
(Fan1x1d
AN3NVYINYI)
SLINIWIAQHNI

00°259'L€$ 00'0$ 00'259'L€$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°Z59°LES VLIdVYD 082 0ge
N3ATY
03dS LNIWIAOUWI

€Z7°G96'L9V% Z5°S12'651% G2'089'£Z9% 98°162°0,2% 60°520'0v$ L1'1€6'/85$ SL196'v.$ PLLPS0LES IVLIdYD ez
(AATT)

G9°995'p$ 00°0% S9'996'¥$ lz'eoe'el$ 00°0$ S5'966'71S 00°0$ 1£'28'2$ 3010d VID3dS €22
(AATT) SNLYvddY

11'888'2v$ ¥1'615'92% LE 20V PLS 0€'2/2°001$ 1T815'PS v.'186'L01$ 00'0% 18'/69°99% Y14 VID3dS zee
(LOVHLNOD)

S¥'960°29$ 25'619'c$ FAVEAWR:11 VL6l LS 9¢'6.6'F$ 98'07E'8P$ 00'0% 85'89G'vG$ SN1vHVddy Juid (¥d
aNnd

27°082°GL5% 12'885°12$ 89'89¢°2€5% 66'685'GLYS L9'\82'6T% ¥8'209'625$ YL v60'6L$ €8'G5£'c8Y$ SIADINYIS AL3AVS 6L
annd

08'vEL'ES 00°86$ (A X AL 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 08'2€2'2$ IUNLIZAHOL TYNINIED YANA
(olHO 40
31V1S) INIWILLIS

S€7L09'C$ 00°0% GE'109'c$ 00'0% 00'0% 75°285°1$ YOvSY LS £8'€90°L$ NOILNENLSIa aloldo 9Lz
aNnd

80'vES'TLS 00°0% 80'VES'TLS 00'0%$ 00°0% 00'S¥8'S$ 00'55L°LS$ 80°689'9% ONIGTINE 3D170d 61z
ANIWISUNGWITY

srele'els 00°0PE'Z$ SLELLSGLS 00'0%$ 00'0% 8Z°L05'6% 00'980'%$ 1°90Z'9$ ONINIV¥L 32110d 4%
NOLLYONa3

¥v095'c$ 00°0¢% ¥ 095'€$ 00°0%$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% ¥’ 095'c$ INIWIADYOINT €l

0g0L2'8es TTEL0'TS Z5°€0E0VS 0T’ LP0'LLS 00'0% 96'L0V'SL$ I A AN A 9.°8v6'6e$ olny JAISSINNSd (1]¥4
AT

£L°2E8'¥SS SL'v6S'eS 88'927'8G$ L0'0PL 298 6Z'89¢'8% ¥1'66Z°15% 00'0% SLI198'vL$ ONILHOIT 13318 802
HIvd3d

£1°688°'19% gLeey'sLs $8°208°LL$ vL192'218 L 967'0LS | ZAAVTAARS 00°0$ Ge'e/8'28% 133418 WID53dS 202

z9°0£€'ecs (FArAqe £€8'CLL'ETS 81'926'9L$ TT'982'cs 65°89.°LES 00'00%'S$ 91'0€6'8$ TIVH Mavd IVULNID 902
(INVYD) INIW1MVYL3a

0L'¥85$ 19'969% 118218 21°2z6'0z% $6°025'¥$ zseroeLs L1'8E0'LS zZ0'091'6$ HOIN3S IOV TTIA G0z

56°657'81L$ 9/°€05°0L$ LL'€96'82S 26°10.'691% 87’ 085'GLS 88°LT0'CELS 02'6¥9'9% 0£'8£9'59$ NOLLYIHD3Y IOVTIIA 02
INIWIAOHJNI

0925561 8 voL$ 80°LLLGLS Z1'980'9% 00'0L$ 79655014 20°855'L$ 8c°E6LL1S AVAMHOIH 31V1LS 20z
2 W NOLLONYLSNOD

89°007'¢9% 61°8e¥'9% 18'868'69% 16'SPO°LOLS 11°8€9'L8 veLeL'sLLS 95'809'9L% yreLe'ess 133¥18 (74

¥6°L9L°GLLLS z9'9ve'08% 95'805'G61°1$ 95'9¥6'0£5% £8'€80'G0L% 18'892'01.8$ LP'EL8'e6$ Le'98L'9l6$ aNNd TvH3AN3O 1oL

8duejeg aia aduejeg alA aiLn aLA alin aouejeg
Buipug aoueIqwinoug] pepuadxaun sasuadx3y JoN sesuadxz JoN anuensy JoN onusaey JoN Buuuibag uopduose@ pund

ON :pun4 uo jeaug abed
ON :SIUN09Y SAIIdBU| 8pN[ou|

S|ejo] ALIN YIm uonisod Ysed Jo Juswalels

uosiayar jo abejA

666 01 000 :spund
Y202/ E/L O} ¥20Z/1L/L ‘Wodd



SEA Z 40 g 9bed WY LLZL t20e/SLiEL
10'€9)°e89'c$ SE'G0E'LEVS V' 89r'vLE'¥S £6°0/€'G8F'ES  92°196'205% 0Z'EL0'Z6L'YS  S¥'LL9'2IS$ §1'928'209'c$ ‘[ejol pueis
00°0% 00°0%$ 00'0$ 96'226'05.% 65°/89'66% 96'226'05.$ 62'6.5'66% 00°0$ pun4 Buues|y joiked 666
SOWaIN
YE LUV YS 00'0% PE LYr' P8 00°0% 00'0% 16'202'2$ 80'620'Z%$ R TArAS Hpa1D - Bung Amnn 866
13341S
£6'V.'9$ 00°0% £6'vLY'9% R TAL:S 00'0$ 62'866'G$ 00°0% 81°069% HVd3ID 1SIMY S £08
adNN4d NOSY3443r
9€'5v8'2$ 00°05€'L$ 9€°G6L'¥$ 00'00.$ 00°00¥$ 00°005'L$ 00°0$ 9£'56£'c$ ONILAMYYIN oL
00°5£5$ 00°0$ 00'S£S$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'5£S$ AaNN4 dIHSYVIOHDS 602
90°189'€5$ 00'0$ 90'189'€5$ 92'022'2$ 15°009% 00°0ZL‘c$ 00°08.% ze'1£8'25$ 11S0d3a ALITILN 804
‘ anos
00°00Z°L$ 00°0% 0000Z'L$ 00'008%$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 00°00v$ 00°000'L$ IONVINHOSHA - aig 104
annd
05'289'c$ 00°0% 06'289'c$ 00'581°6$ 00°009'L$ 00°5£5'9% 00°05€$ 05'295'7$ 11S0d3aa TVINIY 90/
S6'60Z'81% 00°0$ $6'602'81L$ 00'521$ 00'0% 289128 00'0$ 85'819'0L¢ SANN4 AIWIVIONN $0L
$9'95£'555¢$ ¥5°058'/€$ 81°20Z'c65% 99'805°15¢$ 92'v92'19% £8°€T9' v 06°108'90L%$ 1L0°Z260'005$ ININLYIHL MM 0Z%
£Z'Liz'1es 00°060°2L$ £2°10£'8$ 9£'€99'6Z1% £1°208'9L% §8'Ge6'L€1$ ob'oeb'zes ¥2'820'08$ AaNN4 3sN43y 0LS
Pl L76'vers £6'88Z°L¥$ 20°9€Z'9€54 80°612°66$ ze082'ses Z1'S65'v0Z$ 95°2vZ 158 £1°688'92Z7% ANIWIAOCHNI ¥IMIS 60S
LINVYD
NOILYZITEVLS FHvD
aTiHD (dYv) Nv1d
86°0¥8'c$ Zr'20Z$ ov'8p0'v$ ¥8'2£2'61¢ 00°0¢$ 00'0% 00°0¢$ ¥z2'98/'c2$ INDSIY NYIIHIANY 09%
(dyv) Nv1d
65°E06'L8LS 00°0$ G5'€06°18L$ €0'V00°LL1LS 00°22¥'€9% 00'0% 00°0% 85°106'862$ ANDSIY NVOIRINY oSt
00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 95° 21’6V 00°0$ 9g°/L¥'6v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ MNVL NOILIZITVNO3 ovy
00'6ES'L$ 00'0$ 00'6€S'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 05°2€$ 00'6$ 05°106°'L$ LNVHD ONITOADIY ocP
(06'v08'02$) 00°0$ (06'v08'02%) 00'S.0'cS$ 00°0$ 79'€56°GL$ 00°0$ 87'91891$ MONYL 34 30¥31d 0ze
aduejeg alLA aoueleg alA aln aiA alin aouejeq
Buipug 2ouBIqUINOUT  papusdxaun sosuadx] JaN sesuadx3 JoN onueasy JoN onusasy joN Buuuibeg uonduoseg  pung

¥202/1E/L 01 ¥202Z/1/) ‘wold

S|eJOL QLN Y3M UORISOd Yse) Jo JuaLalels



€EA

| Jo | ebed

WV LLCL veoe/SLigL

cr'eov'rLE'YS  00°0$ 9Z'L16'95v'€$ 7€ L6¥'805% €9'6SG'€9L v 1S2PL8LSS G1'928°L09'¢$ ‘[0l pueio
G2v95'99% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% PP LpL'CS SLvIes 1e.ev'99¢ LNIAWLSIANI OIHO HVY1S
¥2°055% 16'281'84$ ZTLL1'6zT8% ¥i'Z80°€ELS 96'2¢6°05.$ mm.mum_mmw 60'29Z$ LNNODAV ONIMOTHO TIOHAVd
SGves'ere'es (02°05€°281$) ¥0'008'229'$ 88'vIb'GLeS vLerv'olr'es LS '25Z'8L¥S SL'EYS'8ve'ed LNNOD2VY ONIMOIHO TvHaANID
00°005$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0%$ 00'0% 00°005$ A21LSNr 40 IONVHIHLENS
00°00S$ 00°0% 00°0% 000$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°006$ ANVH NO HSVYD
00°000'05Z$ 6.°/98'€01$ 00'0$ 00'0% 66'9v$ 00°0$ 22'580'9v1L$ a0 >NvE ¥3IA0ANY
8€°867'SY$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 8€'86¥'Gr$ a9 NOLSNILNNH
‘leg Buipug BYIO AlA asuadxg QLA  Ssusdx3 QLN ©nuaAsy QLA onuaAey LN  ‘leg Buiuuibeg yueg

ON :SJUNO22Y Jueqg 2AI}OBU| 9pn|ou|

Joday yueg

uos.iayar jo abejjiA

¥20Z/LEIL O ¥202/L]L JO SY
HMS 0] oelje syuegq



9V'A ¢ 40| ebed WV 8¢l ¥Z0e/SLich

SY'G6E'ZSH 00°0$ ¥20¢/20/80 Buipuejsinp 39940 ONDIDNYHL MYNIS OLLIAVINIS €02/S2/L0 §0€6.20000
00°0L$ 00°0% ¥202/ZLIe0 Buipueisino 398yd TINN ATIIGIAI ANIFHLINIY ¥€0¢e/92/L0 0€6.20000
00°6.% 00°0% Buipugising AB/YD HITXIA NAYHLYM GNITHLNIY €02/52/20 £0€6.20000
96°091$ 00°0% ¥¢02/¥0/60 Buipuejsinp 33YH NOLLYHOdHOD TIIND 0LOTIND YAV AETANA €0£6.20000
00'¥91°2$ 00°0% ¥202/90/80 Buipueisino %28y SNOIS TYdIDINNW OZIDINN $202/52/20 1L0€6220000
S6'vILOLLS 00'0% ¥€02/20/80 Buipuejsing X9Y3d 0711 ‘SNOILNT0S €HD 0EOVSHIA ¥202/52/L0 1626.20000
ov'16% 00°0% #202/50/80 buipuesing plle) IZv9 ‘Ydng 0s0943Ng ¥202/52/.0 §626.20000
00°6v$ 00°0$ ¥e0e/elLg0 Buipuejsing 3{38/YD ATTINNAN AHLWYM 434034 ¥eae/ve/lo 1626220000
S 08% 00°0% Buipueising 399YD INITHVY V.LHOM 434d43an ¥20¢/60/L0 §926.20000
TS 00°0% ¥20Z/ELI80 Buipuesing Ho9yg ATTHIHS “¥31132 43443an ¥202/60/L0 ¥926220000
20Z$ 00°0$ Buipueising 3o8yd ANV ‘HLOL 434d3an +€02/60/.0 £9¢6.20000
05°/8% 00'0% Buipueising %98yo HIJINNAr ‘L734 434d3an ¥202/60/L0 1926220000
00°5¢$ 00°0% Buipuejsing 3a3YyD 4409 Ivo GNIFHLINTS ¥202/60/L0 24926.20000
00°00L$ 00°0% L ATATAY Buipueising %084D 39403930 vOOo3g93d GNITHLINIY #202/60/L0 8¥26.20000
00°62$ 00°0% ¥202/50/80 Buipuejsing 984D T139dNvD vir GNITHLINTH 7202/60/,0 L¥26.20000
00'52$ 00°0% ¥20¢/90/80 Buipuesino }29UD H3HSY1 AVSANIT ANITHLINIY ¥202/60/40 9¥¢6.20000
00°52$ 00°0$ ¥¢0c/Ze/80 Buipuejsing 394D ONITHOSNIY INTTIONY AWISHLINTS €02/60/L0 ¥¥26.20000
00°62$ 00°0% ¥202/90/80 Buipuejsinpg 384D JAVONITING 319930 ANITELNIY ¥202/60/.L0 £¥26.20000
00'se$ 00'0% Buipuejsing 3#084D AYVLOd NOSHI443ar AWITILINT #€02/60/L0 L¥26220000
00°62$ 00'0% ¥202/51/80 Bujpuejsino A93YD NOLTINYH NONNVHS HNITHYINTS ¢02/60/.0 £€26.20000
00°6.$ 000% ¥20¢/50/80 Buipuesing 3994YD 1000 H13gvZI3 ANISELINTY €02/60/.0 0€£26220000
00°05$ 00°0$ Buipuejsino o8y YNLIVY GNITYINTY ¥202/92/90 9816220000
zeoes 00°0% ¥202/50/80 Buipueising 384D SYIWOHL ‘aNV13d0o 43¥d3an ¥202/01/90 £516220000
00°00L$ 00°0$ Buipuejsing 39yD YENND YHSIIN AWIFHLNTY ¥202/01/90 L€16.20000
00'6.$ 00°0% Bulpueising bEET ) SWVITIIM ATd3A38 ANITYLNTY ¥202/01/90 0£16.20000
78°'8CL$ 00°0$ L A4 Buipueising 384D TH3IA SYI1OHJIN A3HUXVL ¥20¢/02/S0 20620000
86'CL$ 000% Buipuejsing 3989YD V1S 1S4 LSAMAIN EEL) AR ¥€0¢/0¢/s0 9906220000
S6°€2r$ 000% ¥202/50/80 Buipueising 393YD ANV13d00 SYWOHL EEI=)4-AR ¥202/0¢/S0 8506.20000
00°5e$ 00'0% Buipuejsing A08YD NVYOHON VIOITY GNISHLNIY ¥20c/LLIv0 £568.¢0000
peo8Y'es 00'0% Buipueising 309yo O3 ONILYNINNTI ANVI3IA3TD A3UXVL ¥2Oe/LOV0 #688.20000
2¢e0Ls 00'0% Buipuejsing 3994D NOILIQ3 IvO01 ZLY3H EEL) 4 AN 20¢/10/¥0 Z2688.¢0000
L1'915% 00°0% Bupueisino 308Yd ANVANOO FDIAHTIS ADYIANT 1LSHI 43UXVYL ¥202/10/¥0 ¥888.20000
00'0% 000$ ¥202/L€/80 Buipueising 143 VSIA 0S0VSIA ¥20¢/92/90 588120000
00°0% 00°0% #202/L€/80 Buipueising 143 OIHO LSV NOININOG 0LHOL1SVY3 ¥202/9¢/90 £588.¢0000
00°0% 00'0% ¥#20¢/1£/80 Buipueisino 143 NOISSINNOD SMHOM 2119Nd OIHO 0SNdOIHO ¥202/02/90 9€88.20000

INNOJIV ONIMOTHO TVHINID - NIO Hjueg
junouty JUNOWY PIOA sleq paysed snieis doayg adA) yoeyon swiep Jopuap 2poY lopuap  8je( MasvyD Jequinp 3osyod
BuipueisinQ :snieyg RoayH IV ‘$398YD
ON :SPICA @pnjouy 0SrvYXdNZ 01 0L QAVLS| :slopusp
¥202/1E/L 01 0061/L/1 -8leq Paysed %09y 10 sV 143 ‘HOV ‘s)o9UD :poyls|p Juswied
¥c0¢/1€/L 01 0061L/L/L :S81BQ Xo2yD v :syueqg

JaquinpN }28y9o Aq upoday ¥oeyn

uosiayar jo abejjpa



9¥A 2 4o z ebed WY 8121 Y20Z/SLIZL
18°9.¥°2¢$ 00°0% ‘[eloL puels)
¢0'919% 00°0$ 8301 INNODIV ONIMOIHD TT10HAVd - AVd
06'682% 00°0$ vZ0z/90/60  Bupueising 143 JONVHNSNI 3417 NHOSHYIIA 1H04 05301804 ¥20Z/21/20 §£22000000
21'9ze$ 00°0% ¥202/90/60 Buipuejsino 134 JONVHNSNI 3417 NJO8HYIa LYOA 06301404 ¥e0e/v1/90 122000000

LNNOIIV ONIMITHD TT0UAVd - AVd Huegd
G8'096°L2$ 00°0$ [B10L INNOJJY ONIMOIHD TVHINID - NID
00°04% 00°0% 202/60/80 Buipueisino 3}284d ONI ONIANIED H311N2 2 7001 MM 017001 MM ¥c02/Se/LO 01€6.20000
80°25L$ 00°0% 20¢/90/80 Buipuelsino A¥YD  ANVAWOO SNTd IHVYMAYVYH IOVTIIA OLIOVTIIA ¥¢0¢/52/L0 60£6.20000
00°16E% 00°0$ ¥202/20/80 Buipueisinp A3BYD ALIMNO3S HOLD3AA 0GHOLO3A ¥202/5¢/L0 80€£6.20000
Wnowny Wnowy pIoa ajeq paysed snels yoayn adAy ¥oayo

SWeN Jopusp  8poD Jopusp  8le(] joayD Jequin dosyn

¥202/1€/L 01 0061/L/1 -@¥eq@ paysed ¥I3yJ JO sV



To:Mayor Chiacchiero, Members of Council, Administrator Mackensen

From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month End Financial Summary for : August 2023 August 2024

Month- End Total Fund Balance after Outstanding Encumbrances

Unexpended Balance

3,5663,233.36 4,476,679.83

(31,652.00) (31,652.00)

'Lottery
Ending Balance 3,521,581.36 4,445,027.8_3
| Overall Fund Balances 923,446.47 26.2%  Without Lottery |
2012 Income Tax Collections
1,651,961.05 1,766,398.44
1,651,961.05 1,766,398.44
| Tax Comparison YTD 114,437.39 6.5% |
2012 WasteWater Fees
509 129,402.19 155,260.72
520 45,744.99 44,825.70
Capital surcharge 433,201.66 451,327.13
608,348.84 651,413.55
I Sewer Comparison YTD 43,064.71 6.6% |
2012 Recreation Center
204 87,251.50 106,592.76
Levy 96,467.94 55,710.49
Transfer 83,000.00 0.00
| Recreation Comparison YTD 19,341.26 18.1% |
2012 Senior Center
_ 205 18,435.18 14,839.73
Transfer 18,000.00 18,000.00
| Senior Comparison YTD (3,595.45) -24.2% |




End of Month Summary

August

Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $68,900.64
Payroll Checking $623.14
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $4,110,657.67
Ending Balance $4,476,679.83 Up 26.2.%
YTD Revenue $4,903,373.03
YTD Expenses $4,034,519.35
Outstanding Encumbrance $340,478.53
Recreation Revenue YTD $106,592.76 Up 181 %
Senior Revenue YTD $14,839.73 Down 24.2 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,766,398.44 Up6.5%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $651,413.55 Up 6.6 %




TR,

00°0%

0008

00°0%

000

0008

00°0$

00'0%

00'0$

E9'6L9'9Lr'FS

¥9°006'89%

13 T4

29£59°0LLyS

00°005$

00°005$

00°000'052%

2961 'SYS

EQBLIILY'E

v9°006'89%

vLE29s

L9'L59'00L'vs

00:005%

00°005%

00°00005Z%

8E'B6Y'SHS

(65°99'16%)

000§

(9Z'z21'1$)

(£2'952'06%)

00°0%

00'0%

0008

000

PoLL995' S

¥9'006'99%

¥2'909$

25 ILL002'YS

00'005$

00°00$%

00°000°052%

8E£'26b'SPS

reoz/LE/e

veoe/ie/e

ye0z/Le/e

veoz/1e/8

vz02/15/8

¥20Z/1€/8

veoe/Le/e

20z/1/8

vzoz/\/e

¥202/1/8

vzoz/I/8

v202/1/8

yzoe/\is

reo/L/e

-0

isnoanv
OlHO YIS +202

1snony
ANNODDY
DNDIDIHD
T0¥AVd $202

ONIINViIvE
aNOD3s

1snony
INNGCOOY
ONIIDIHD
IVY3NID #2007

1snony
3ousne 40
FDNVEIHIENS
veor

15N9NY ANVYH
NO HSVD #2027

159Ny aJ
JNVE YIAOONY
- $-Q3 ¥202

1SNoNY XNYS
NOLONILNAH
2ad veoe

INFWISIANI
OTHO §vIs
= OIHOYVIS

VY -Ni9



SECA Z o | ebey

WV LS:C) ¥20e/Sticl

51'921'6% 00°0% S1L'9/1'6% 00°0% 00'0% L1°€22'28 06'v.L$ 86'256'0% Muvd 1314 TYIHOWIW oLe
(3un1x14
LNANVINE3I)
SLINIWIAOHNI

00°2s9'Le$ 000$ 00'259't€$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'Z59'L€$ IWLIdYD 082 0ez
NaA3Y
03dS LNIWIAOUNI

¥6'2€L'€05% €6°€£9'601$ 18'99€'¢19% 61'485'67C$ £€'26.'8.% 76'60+'259% SP'8.t'Pos LIPS 0LES IVLIYD 744
(AAT)

L1055 LS 000% LLE0S' LS 16°181'ELS 9/'821% le'zL'szs Z9'SLL0LS 1£'€28°2$ 30170d VID3dS A4
(AATT) SNLYVYddY

1672222018 SZ'12€'6% 9.'ev0'CLLS A MR NAR S ceeve’Les 19" 296'991L$ 11°686'85% 18°269'99% Y14 VIO3dS zee
(LOVHINOD)

62°GLL'LLS L8'PrL'es 91'026'08% 87'686°L5$ 98'1L64'v$ 98°0vE'8.$ 00°000°'0£$ 95°895'F5$ SNLYHVYddY 3414 Lzz
annd

L0°852°116% 20428128 60°'585'€E5% 82'62)'€55% 62°6€5°LL% $6'86€'€09% 02662'€L$ £8'56E'E8YS SADIAYIS ALTAVS 612
anNn4

08'veL'2$ 00'0% og'veL'es 00°86% 00'86% 00°0% 00°0$ 08282 JUNLIFIHOL TYNINIYD e
(olHO 20
31v1S) INIWILLIS

G L09'TS 000% 5€'109'Z$ 00°0% 00°0% 262£5°1$ 00°0% £8'€00°L$ NOILNEIMLSIA QIoIdO glz
ann4d

80°'666'CL$ 00°0% 80'666'¢L$ 00°0% 000% oo0Le'L$ 00°6oF LS 80°689'0% 9NIATING 32170d 14
INIWISUNEWITY

SLElEELS 00°0vE'2$ SLELL'GLS 000% 00°0% 82'205°6$ 00°0% L¥°90Z'9% ONINIVYL 32110d 144
NOllvoNa3

7 095'c$ 00°0$ P 095'e$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 095 INIWIDHOANT ¥4

29°€15'ZV8 00°0$ 19°€.5'2v$ 0z LP0'LLS 00°0% LL'2L9'LLS 51°022°C$ 92'896'5E% ol1nv JAISSINYAd oLz
AATT

99°695'6/% 000% 99°'695'6.% 0£°/0.'61% 62 196°'L1$ 12 60¥'¥8% LO'0LL'EES G/198'v.1% ONILHOI L3JHLS 602
Hivd3y

69'720'96% Y ivL0CS €L'2LL'9L1LS £8'868'08% 60'LeL'es L9°26L'71)S 1€'665°2h$ §£'€28'28% 133418 I03dS 202

£6'581'92$ 00°'862$ £6'€8¥'92$ 80°'G2Z'61$ 06'862'Z% 65'8.L'9t$ 00'0L0'G$ or'0£6°8$ TIVH Muvd TVHLNID 902
(INVY9) INTFNI1HY43a

§9'%22'1L$ L6'glLes 9GPy LS 61'955'2¢$ 20'¥e9'L$ €.'6£8'v1$ 12°96/°'1% Z0'091'6% HOIN3S FOVTIIA S0z

creve'acs 10'81€°2$ 05'199'G+$ 50'082'Z8L$ 80'815'ZL% 5Z'€0e'291$ 19'9/Z'62% 0£'9£9'69% NOILYIYOTIY FJOVTIHA ¥0Z
LNIWIAOHNI

50°029°€L$ 8¥'6e2'eS$ €5°65€'L1$ Z1'9€0'9% 00°0% L2'861'2L$ SH'8e9'L s 8e'€BL'L1S AVMHOIH 31V1S z0e
% W NOILONYLSNOD

65'095'08% vri19'18 £0'8/1'28% 29'9€Z'901$ 12'061'G$ le'Loz'eels 2869V LLS L AATA T 133418 10z

90'/95'€22°L$ 85°669'28% $9°292'90€'1$ 0L'p6Z'665% ¥ L€'89% £7'0.£'696% 29'10L'641% L£'981'91L6$ la \RERTENED] Lol

aoueleg aiA aduejeg aLA awn alA aL eduejeg
Buipug soueIqunouy papuadxaun sesuadxg JoN sesuadxg joN SnusAay JaN onusAsy 18N  Buluuibeg uopduoseq@  pung

ON :pund uo yeaig abed
ON :SJUNOJJY aAlORU| 9pN|oU|

S|ejoL GLIN UNM UoRisod Ysed Jo Juswiajels

uosiayor jo abejIa

666 01 000 ‘spund
¥202/1€/8 01 ¥20Z/L/1 ‘woid



SEA Z 4o Z ebed WY 25121 +202/51/Z)
0£°1L0Z'9€1'7$ £5°8.7'0VES £8°6,9'0/7'v$ SEBLS'PED'YS  Zv'BvL'6vSS £0'CLE'CO6'YE  £8°6GE'LLLS G1'928°209'c$ ‘[ejo] pueloy
06'91$ 00°0% 06'91$ TR AN 62°108°L0L% SL°1pL2s8s 61'818°L0LS 00°0$ pund Buues)) (joihed 666
SOWa
£E799'23 00°0$ £€'799°'C$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0561¥% (10e82'19$) £8'v1v2'TS upauD - Bunpg Anpn 866
133418
LT 080'02$ 00°0$ 22°080'02%$ reer' LS T67192'1$ §5°6//'02% 9z 2L8'v1LS 81°069% Hva3o 1SIMVY S €09
adNNd NOSY3443ar
9£°689'7$ 00°059% ge'gee'es 00°095'L$ 00°098$ 000051 % 00°0$ 9€°G6E'ES ONILIMYVIN ol2
00°GES$ 00'0$ 00°685$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 000$ 00°6£5$ ANNd dIHSYYTOHOS 602
LL'ZLS'ESS 000$ LL'ZLS'ess 12°6£9'2$ 56'89¢$ 00°0ze'c$ 00°002% ze°168'258 11SOd3a ALNILN 80/
aNod
0000Z°L$ 00°0% 00°00Z'L$ 00°008% 00°0% 00°000°L$ 00'0% 00°000°L$ IONVINHOH3d - aig 102
annd
06°/56'€$ 00°0e$ 04°/85°c$ 00°0€1'0$ 00°569% 00'sel'z$ 00°009$ 052862 11S0d3d VANIY 90/
$6'602'3L$ 00°0$ $6°602'81$ 00'SZ1$ 000% 1891L' 1% 00°0$ 85°819'0L% SANNS AINIVIONN 0.
£1°/66'625% 08'8/6'€S$ £6°9/6'€86$ 1G'£88'9/8% L6'¥2£'62S 60°89L°09V$ 9T YrL9LS L0'260'005$ INIWLVIHL MM 0zs
9¢°291'0€$ 25'22% 88°V61'0ES 1£'928'9¥1$ 10'€9L'21$ 15262 LPLS 99'96¢'6$ ¥1'820'0£$ aNn4d 3sn43ay 0L
90°€16'F05% 2T Y6872 87°208'2258% 60 L¥0ZLLS 10'Z62'91$ ¥9'856'21.2$ zT'e9e'8% £1°689'9Zv% INIWIACHNI HIMIS 606
ANVYD
NOILVZITIGVYLS IHvD
aiHD (dYv) NvId
0r'8r0'v 00°0$ o' 8v0'vS Peil'618 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ ¥z'98.'cz$ INDSTY NYDININY 09¥
(dyv) NvId
L7'696'V8% 00°0% L¥'696'8% 11'8€6'€12$ Y1 ¥£6'96% 00'0$ 00°0% 85°,06'86¢$ IANOSTH NYIRIINY 0S¥
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 95" LI'6VS 00°0% 95 LLI'6YS 00°0$ 00'0% MNYL NOILIZITYNO3 (Via%
00°68S°L$ 00°0% 00'6ES L% 0003 00°0$ 05°2€% 00°0$ 0S°L05°1$ LNVHD ONI2ADTIY oey
(06'708'01%) 00°0% (06'708'018) 00'620°€5% 00°0$ 29'¢66'62% 00°000°0L$ 8t'9LE'0LS MONYL Idi4 30uId 0z¢
aouejeg ailA sduejeg aiLA awn ailA aLn aouejeg
Buipug souelquinoug  papuadxaun sesuadxg 19N Ssesuadxg joN enusasy JoN onusasy leN Buuuibag uopduosag  pungd

¥20Z/1€/8 03 ¥2Z02/1/| ‘w4

Siejol ALIN Yim uoljisod yse) jo juswajels



€EA L Jo | abed WV 86:¢l v20zZ/sL/Z)
£€8'6,9°9/¢'v$  00°0% L0°98¥'v86'c$  18°895'L2S$ GL'6EE'eS8'YS ¢208.'689% Gl'928',09'c$ ‘ejol pueio
¥9'006°89% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% €E'eoP's 68'SLES LELev'99$ INIALSIANI OIHO V1S
¥1°€29¢$ $5°€00°6.$ ¥L191'ce6$ 8 rr0'eoLs ST'6L5'€68% 62'965°201$ 60°29¢$ LNNODDVY ONIMOIHO T10HAVd
19759011 'V$ (ee128'2819) (08 AA TR 62728 ver$ 8L'0LE'266'CS ¥0'898'985% SL'EvS'eve'es ANNOJJY ONIMDIHD TYHINID
00°00S$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°005$ JOILSNI 40 IONVHIHLAENS
00°005% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0%$ 00'0$ 00°005$ AaNVH NO HSYD
00'000'052$ 6°298'€0L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 6691 00°0$ zT'S80'0rL$ a0 MNvE ¥3IAOANY
8E'86V'SY$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 8€'86v'SY$ 09 NOLSNILNNH
"|leg Buipug BYI0 ALA osuadx3 QLA  @suadx3 QLN enueAdy QLA ©nuaaey QLW  leg Buuuibeg yueg

ON :SJUNO22Y Yueg SANSeU| apn|au]

Joday yueg

uosiayar jo abe|jIA

¥202/LE/8 O} ¥202/L/L 3O sY
HMS 01 dejje syueqg



OY'A Zjo | sbed WY EL:L ¥20c/SLieL

61°619% 00°0$ ¥€0e/v0/60 Buipueising 984D HIISVINLSOd NOSHI443r 0ZINd443r ¥20¢/62/80 S1¥6.20000
00°252'92$ 00'0$ ¥202/v0/60 Buipueisino 199Yyd SLINVLINSNOD 12 0LSNOODLD ¥20¢/62/80 ¥1¥6.20000
00'859°1$ 00°0$ ¥202/+0/60 Buipugising %9840 QOUd NOILONYLSNOD QILVYAITOSNOD 0LTOSNOD  +202/62/80 £1¥6£20000
S6'7LO'LLS 00°0% ¥20¢/50/60 Buipueising *99yd OT1'SNOILNTOS €HD 0EIVSH3IA ¥20¢/62/80 ¢l¥6.20000
00'eve$ 00°0$ ¥20¢/60/60 Bulpuelsing 3934D ANVJNOD SV 0LOOSIHY #202/62/80 }1¥6.20000
00'70L$ 00°0% vZoe/ve/e0 Bulpuelsing €8y HONOH ALLIA ANV AHYV 43UXVL  ¥Z0Z/82/80 01¥6.20000
00°21% 00°0% ¥20¢/91/60 Bulpuelsing 393YD Sd73Hd v¥g3d EEISh 4 AR ¥202/82/80 60¥6.20000
9¥'6GL$ 00°0% ¥20¢/52/60 Buipueising 3}99YyD 34VD INOH O¢ 439XVL ¥20¢2/82/80 80%6.20000
0.°¥25'T$ 00°0$ ¥202/€0/60 Buipueising H93Yyd NV38 NNAT 43HXVL ¥20¢/82/80 20%6.20000
26°€01$ 00°0% ¥202/€2/60 Buipueisino 32940 071 OVAH MdNds EER) AT ¥€02/82/80 90¥6.20000
00°€6¥'¥Z$ 00°0$ ¥202/61/60 Buipueisino 384D ONI '30V4dnNS IX3aN 43HXVYL ¥20¢2/82/80 S0¥6.20000
G185€'9% 00'0% 20¢2/e0/60 Buipueisino 338YD Nv3g9 NOSvVIr J43UXvL 1€02/8Z/80 ¥0¥6.20000
00°00C°}$ 00°0$ ¥202/v0/60 Buipuesino 39934D ONI S3SIdYILINT 1LS90ud 601590¥g ¥202/22/80 16€6220000
Z6'19% 00°0% ¥20¢/90/60 Buipueising 398YD SASDO0TONHI3L ANTg 0931143 ¥20¢2/ZZ/80 88€6.20000
00°009% 00°0% ¥20¢/90/60 Buipueisino 394D JANIA YINGVLHSY AGVLHSY ¥202/¥1/80 94€6420000
00°62$ 00°0% Buipueysino 334D NOSAYG ANVLLIYEG GNITHLNTS #202/60/30 £1€6/20000
00°52$ ooo$ ¥20C/EL/60 Buipueising el 0] OID2Id NOYVHS GWITHLINIS ¥202/60/80 29€6.20000
00°s¢$ 00°0$ Buipueising H2ayd HIATIIN NYHO3N ANITHLNTS ¥20¢2/60/80 65£6.20000
00°'Sv$ 00'0% Buipueisino petllie] ATINNN AHLYM 434038 $202/60/80 85€6.20000
8¢€°6$ 00°0$ Bupueising X8YJ INVF ‘SILT0S H434971LN 120¢/80/80 ¥5£6.20000
9/°62% 00°0$ ¥202/L0/0L Bupueising X38Yyd FIVNOSVd ‘OIDONLEVYIN J43471LN ¢0¢/80/80 ¢5£6.20000
G208$ 000$ 1€0¢/50/60 Bugpuesino 38Uy V1HOM AOVYL 434d43an ¥20¢2/10/80 1€€6.20000
00°6.$ 00°0$ Buspugisino Ll o) HITX3A NAYHLWM SWNITHINIY  $202/52/20 £0€6.20000
9670914 00°0% ¥202/t0/60 Buipueising Xo84D NOLLYHO4YHOD 1IN0 0Lo7IND ¥20¢/SZ/L0 €0€6.20000
20e$ 00°0$ Buipugisino pietllie) MNVHS ‘HIOL 434d3an  +202/60/L0 £926.20000
00°52$ 00°0$ Bupuersino pELUte) 4409 v GNITHLINTY ¥€02/60/L0 €5¢6.20000
00°00L$ 00°0$ ¥e02/L1/60 Buipuelsing AI9YD 39403930 ¥O3393y GINITHLINTY ¢02/60/L0 81¥¢6.€0000
00°52$ 00°0% Buipueising %994D AUV10YH NOSY3J43r gGNITHLINIH ¥202/60/L0 1¥26.20000
00'05% 00°0$ Buipueising 3}99YD VYNL3IV SNIFYLNIY ¥202/92/20 9816420000
00°6.$ 00°0$ Buipueisinp 3234D SWVITIIM ATd3A3g GNITHLNTY ¥202/01/90 0€16.20000
867C13 00°0% Buipueising 384D dYLS 1SHId 1SIMAIN 434XVl ¥202/02/50 9906.20000
00'sz$ 00°0% Buipuersing 399Yd NVOHOW VIOIY QNITHLNIY ¥20Z/LLIv0 £568.¢0000
verost'cs 00°0% Buipueysino hELlte) 0D ONILVYNINNTII ANYI3IATTO 43UXVL ¥202/10/¥0 ¥688.20000
2e01L3 00°0% Buipueysing 3984D NOILIQ3 TvO01 ZLY3H 434XVL ¥20e/10/v0 2688420000
£2°9168 00°0$ Buipueysino A8YD ANVYANOD FOIAYIAS ADYINT LSHIS 439XVl #202/L0/0 88820000

LNNOJIV ONIMITHI TVHINID - NID Hjueg
JnoLy jnowy pIoA sleq payseD snjelg yoayo adk) dosyn aweN JOopusp 8poD Jopusp  sle( ¥8Yyy Jaquinp 3o8yd
BuipueisinQ :snjejs 3oeyD IV 398U
ON SPICA apnjou] 0SrVYXIdANZ 01 0LQAVLS| ‘Siopusp
¥202/1.€/8 01 0061/1/1 ‘81eQ Peysed 3os8yJ JO sy 143 "HOV ‘siosyQ :poyialy uswhed
¥20¢/1€/8 01 006L/L/1 seleq yo8y) I -sjueg

Jaquinp }2ay9 Aq poday yoeys

uosiayer jo abejja



A 2o g abed WV €L:L v20e/sLieL
6'8.8°16% 00°0% ‘[elol puels
9zeCL'LS 00°0$ ‘[EJOL INNODIV ONIXNDOIHD T10HAVd - Avd
¥ 909$ 00°0% ¥202/£0/60 Buipueising 143 oVdv ovidvy 1¢02/.2/80 29¢.000000
06'682$ 00703 ¥202/90/60 Buipuelsing 143 JONVHNSNI 3417 NHOgYvIA LYo 05301404 L{AVAATIY] G§€¢2000000
FANCTAAY 00°0% ¥20¢2/90/60 Buipugising 143 JONVINSNI 3417 NHOgYVYIA LHOoA 05301¥04 ¥202/vL/90 122000000

LINNODJIV ONIMOTIHD TTOUAVd - AVd Hueg
£2'95.'06% 00°0% ‘(1oL LNNOJIVY ONIMOIHD TVHINID - NID
gg18% 00°0% ¥20c/0L/60 Buipueising A8/UD ANVAWOD SNd IUVYMAYVH IOVTIIA 0L3ADVYTIIA v¥20¢2/6¢2/80 1216120000
T6'248 00°0% ¥20¢/60/60 Buipueysinp A8Yyd VIHOLOIA ‘¥31aavs 43471LN ¥202/6¢/80 92¥6.€0000
65 ¥C$ 00°0$ ¥202/60/60 Buipuelsing 3989YD VINOLJIA ‘9¥31aavs 43H71LN ¥202/62/80 G§¢216.¢0000
81'8% 00°0% ¥202/90/60 Buipuejsing 399{Yo AHLOWIL ‘3ddar 434711N ¥202/62/80 ¥er6.20000
o9v'6L$ 00°0% ¥20c/eL/60 Buipueising A@YD AVd ‘Woo1g 434d3an ¥20¢/62/80 £2¢¥6.20000
00°00L% 00°0$ ¥20¢/90/60 Buipueysing 3334D AHLOWIL ‘Idd3r 43443dnN ¥202/62/80 22¥6.20000
6'ivs 000% Buipuejsing L EElte) NYQHOr Y3IWIvm 43443dn ¥202/6¢/80 1216.20000
€€°6.6% 00°0$ ¥202/90/60 Buipueisino 3984D ONPAONHL AVYNIS OLIMVIIS #202/62/80 02¥6.20000
00°556'8$ 00°0% ¥€02/60/60 Buipuesing #0843 "ONI ONITO0D ? DONILYIH NYYE90 0SNVHEOO0 ¥202/62/80 61¥6.20000
00°00L$ 00°0% ¥202/50/60 Buipueising 3034 00 YNVL 211d3S TN OLTIID0N #€02/62/80 8176420000
09°21$ 000$ ¢0¢/0c/60 Buipuejsing 393UD pireq ‘Aoo7 0S0AAD01 ¥202/62/80 L1¥6.20000
LOShLS 00°0$ ¥202/60/60 Buipueising A39YD S3LVIDOSSY ® ¥3N3xd A NHOr 0ldANHOr ¥€02/62/80 91¥6420000
Junowy JUNOWY PIOA sjeq payses smels yoayo adAj yosyn awep Jopusp 9poQ JopusA  2)e ¥oeYD Jequinp o8yo

PZ02/1€/8 ©1 0061/1/1 -8l paysed }o3yd JO sy



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-0- 3358

AN ORDINANCE TO APPROPRIATE CURRENT EXPENSES

AND OTHER EXPENDITURES OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO DURING
FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO that:
Section 1: To provide for the current expenses and other expenditures of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2024, the sums included in
the consolidated statement contained herein, be and they are hereby set aside and
appropriations as hereinafter set forth.

ACCUMULATED APPROPRIATIONS
GENERAL FUND Dec App
Police Law Enforcement { 110)
Fire Dept (220) -
Community Planning and Zoning ( 410 ) -

Streets Department (620) (0.00)
Administrative Offices (710) (0.00)
Mayor and Council (730) -

Clerk-Treasurer (740 ) 0.00

Lands and Buildings (750) -
County Auditor and Treasurer's Fees ( 770) -
State Examiner's Fees (780) -
Solicitor - Attorneys (785) -
Income Tax Administration (790) (0.00)
Transfers/Advances ( 795) -

Total General Fund (0.00)
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Village Recreation Fund {204 ) -
Federal Grant Fund ({ District XI} (205) 0.00
Central Park Hall {206) -
Forfeitures (217) -
Sewer Improvement Fund {509) (523,500.00)
Refuse Fund (510) 3,100.00
Wastewater Treatment Fund (520 ) (235,253.76)

Total Enterprise Funds (755,653.75)
ASSESSMENTS

Special Assessments Elliott Avenue (803} -
Total Special Assessments

DEBT SERVICE
Recreation Bond/ Memorial Field (310) -

Fire Truck Loan (320} -
Total Debt Service

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Street Construction, Maintenance and Repair Fund ( 201) 0.00
State Highway Improvement Fund (202) -
Special Street Repair Fund ( Voted ) (207 ) -
Street Lighting (Voted) ( 209) -



Permissive Auto License Fund (210}

Enforcement and Education Fund (213)

State Reimb Training Fund (214)

Court Fines Police Capital (215)

Safety Services (219)

Fire Apparatus Fund (221 )

Special Fire Apparatus Fund ( Voted ) (222)

Special Police Levy Fund ( Voted ) (223 )

Lottery Escrow (230)
440.00
450.00
460.00

CAPITAL PROJECTS
Recycling Grant (430)

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT (224)
Police Capitat

Recreation Capital

Streets Maint and Repair Capital
Street Contruction Capital
Street Storm Sewer Drains Capital
Streets Sidewalk Capital
Administration Capital

County collection fees

Land Improvement

Income Tax Capital

TRUSTS

Unclaimed Funds (704)

Village Reacreation Rentat Deposits (706)
Bid Performance Bond (707)

Utility Deposit Fund- Sewer (708)
Scholarship Fund (709}

Jefferson Marketing Fund (710}

TOTAL ALL APPROPRIATIONS

Section 2:This Resolution is hereby declared to be and is passed as an emergency.
measure necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health,

safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the Village of Jefferson, and for

reason that in order to obtain this funding, immediate action is necessary; wherefore,

Therefore, this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

PASSED:

ATTEST:
Patricia A. Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

(47,424.33)
(0.00})
0.24
Total Special Revenue Funds (47,424.10)
Total Projects
110.00 -
310.00 -
620.00 -
685.00 (0.00)
688.00 -
689.00 -
710.00 -
770.00 -
775.00 -
790.00 -
Total 224 (0.00)
2,000.00
Total Trusts 2,000.00
(801,077.85)
APPROVED:
Mayor



APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchitd, Esq.
Village Solicitor



Jefferson Village Police

Serving Since 1902
T
N 104 East Jefferson St.
Joseph Schor iy Jefferson, Ohio 44047
. . S Telephone (440) 576-0010
Deputy Chief of Police EEEN :
N Fax (440) 576-0714

£ », © %
Nrongt Email:

December 11, 2024

Attn: Mayor Jim Chiacchiero,
Safety Committee,
and Council

I am requesting the following training for Maria Abbott. Managing Police
Records, and Releasing and Redacting law Enforcement Records. The
training will be conducted online with the PRI Management Group. The total
cost of the training is $458.00. The classes will be held on January 9t and

22nd,

Very Respectfully,

Ugpity hif 22 cn-

Joseph Schor
Deputy Chief of Police
Jefferson Village Police Department



K9 WORKING DOG AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of , 2024, by
and between the Village of Jefferson (hereinafter referred to as the “Village™) and Officer
William Dye (hereinafter referred to as the “Officer”), collectively referred to as the “Parties™.

WHEREAS, the Village owns a trained K9 working dog, hereinafter referred to as “Tex”, for
use in law enforcement activities;

WHEREAS, the Village wishes to assign Tex to Officer Wllham Dye for use in his official
duties with the Village;

the Part1es agree as follows

Section 1: Term of Agreement

1.1 Initial Term

$50.00 for the at-home care the \«O‘fﬁcer provides to Tex during the Initial Term and any
Extension of Terms of this/A greement and Officer acknowledges and agrees that this rate of
compensation is reasonable under the circumstances. Officer further agrees that this shall be the
only additional compensation that Officer is entitled to for the at-home care of Tex during the
Initial Term or Extension of Terms of this Agreement

Section 3: Residence and Callout Obligations

3.1 Residency Requirement.

The Officer shall maintain a primary residence within a location that allows for a
maximum drive time of twenty-five (25) minutes to the Village.

Page 10f4



3.2 Callout Response Obligation.

The Officer agrees to respond to law enforcement callouts with the K9, Tex, as required
during the five (5) years of this Agreement and for any period thereafter during which the Officer
remains employed with the Village.

Section 4: Ownership and Transfer

4.1 Village Ownership.

Tex shall remain the property of the Village for a perio
effective date of this Agreement.

f five (5) years from the

4.2 Transfer of Ownership.

Upon successful completion of the five
fulfilled all obligations under this Agreement, o
without further consideration.

4.3 Early Termination of Employ

Section 6: Care and Maint‘\e* ance.

6.1 Village Support.

The Village shall provide financial support for all law enforcement-related expenses for
Tex, including training, veterinary care, and other operational costs, for the five (5) year period
of Village ownership, and the aforementioned financial support shall continue beyond the Initial
Term of this Agreement during any Extension of Terms if applicable. This financial support shall
cease when Tex is retired as a K9 working dog and/or when Officer leaves the employment of
the Village.

Page 2 0of 4



6.2 Officer Responsibility.

The Officer shall be responsible for Tex’s daily care, including feeding, exercise, and
routine maintenance during the Initial Term and any applicable Extension of Terms.

6.3 Food and Veterinarian Care

Officer shall obtain all food for Tex from the Tractor Supply facility in Ashtabula, Ohio
during the Initial Term of this Agreement or any Extension of Terms of this Agreement. When
Tex discontinues service with the Village as a working K9 dog or if Officer leaves the
employment of the Village following the Initial Term, then Officer shall be responsible for
obtaining food for Tex at his own expenses. Additionally, al rinarian care for Tex shall be
obtained from Country Doctor Veterinary Clinic located Cucumber Street, Jefferson,
Ohio 44047 during the Initial Term or any Extension o erm f;thls Agreement. The Village

will pay for all veterinarian care received by Tex a terinary Clinic during the
When Tex discontinues

service with the Village as a working K9 dog o ]
following the Initial Term, then the Village’s obligation to prov1de for andi
veterinarian care terminates and Officer is solely respons1ble

State of Ohio.
8.2 Insurance and Indemnification.

Officer agrees that he shall maintain a policy of homeowners’ insurance or other type of
insurance that provides liability coverage for any personal injury and/or damage that Tex may
cause while Officer is off-duty. Officer agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the
Village from any and all liabilities, losses, damages, expenses (including reasonable attorney’s
fees), claims, demands, costs, and causes of action, arising from or on account of any injury
sustained to person or damage to property cause by Tex while Officer is off-duty as a result of
any acts and/or omissions of the Officer while performing the obligations under this Agreement.

Page 30f4



8.3 Entire Agreement.

This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the Parties with respect to
the subject matter and supersedes all prior agreements, representations, or understandings,
whether written or oral.

8.4 Amendments.

This Agreement may be amended only by a written instrument signed by both Parties.

8.5 Severability.

If any provision of this Agreement is found to be irivahd‘ or unenforceable, the remaining
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. ’

Signatures

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement a
written. ;

he date first above

Village
By:
Title:
Date:

Officer William Dye
By:
Date:

Approved

Jason L. Fairchild
Village Solicito

Page 4 0f4



ANDREWS & PONTIUS LLLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

4810 STATE ROAD
P.O.Box 10
ASHTABRULA, OHIO 44005-0010

Village of Jefferson
27 E. Jefferson Street
Jefferson OH 44047

11/04/2024

11/05/2024

11/06/2024

11/07/2024

11/08/2024

11/11/2024

11/12/2024

11/13/2024

11/14/2024

Statement For Services Rendered By Andrews & Pontius LLC
Andrews & Pontius LLC Tax id No.: 34-1890032

Fees

JLF  Continued reviewing personnel manual and revising ordinance and manual;
updated file.

JLF  Time to council meeting; updated file.

JLF  Phone conference with Ms. Fisher; continued reviewing, revising employee
manual.

JLE  Phone conference with Mr. Mackensen regarding personnel matter; updated
file.

JLF  Receipt/review revised draft resolution regarding WWTP EQ Basin and ARC
applications; updated file.

JLF  Began preparing criminal tax complaints; updated file.

JLF  Time to Jefferson for special meeting; updated file.

JLF  Continued review and preparing criminal tax complaints; updated file.

JLF  Continued reviewing/preparing criminal tax complaints; updated file.

JLF  Continued reviewing/revising personnel manual; updated file.

JLF  Continued reviewing/revising personnel manual; updated file.

JLF  Receipt of message from Ms. Fisher; phone call to Ms. Fisher regarding

TEL: 440.998.6835 www.andrewspontius.com

DAvID E. PONTIUS
JEFFREY A. FORD

PHILIP E. CORDOVA

JASON L. FAIRCHILD
JOSEPH J. LOFTUS

Mark W. Andrews- Inactive
Duane J. Dubsky — Inactive

David E. Pontius — 440.261-9666
Sue Baldwin — 440.261.9676
dpontius(@andrewspontius.com

Page: 1

December 04, 2024

Account No:  20668-0000M
Statement No: 93520

Hours
5.70
1.00
2.30

0.30

0.30
1.30
0.40
1.80
3.00
1.70

1.00

Fax: 440.992.6336



Village JF Jefferson

11/15/2024

11/18/2024

11/20/2024

11/21/2024

11/22/2024

11/25/2024

11/27/2024

11/21/2024

JLF

JLF

JLF
JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

ordinance waiving residency for Deputy Chief Schor; drafted same, drafted
e-mail to Ms. Fisher regarding same; updated file.

Continued reviewing/revising personnel manual; updated file.

Time to Eastern County Court for pretrial in Case Nos. 14CRBS532E
(Williams); 24TRD1119E (Jiang) and 24TRD 1162 E (Sharp); updated file.
Continued reviewing/revising personnel manual; updated file.

Time to council meeting; updated file.

Continued review/revision personnel manual, phone conference with Eastern
County Clerk regarding tax Case No. 13CRB116 (Johnston); drafted e-mail to
Ms. Fisher; receipt/review of documents; updated file.

Receipt/review of documents from Eastern County Court for Tax Case No.
05CRB132E (Lorene Miller); drafted e-mail to Ms. Fisher and Ms. Berkowitz;
continued reviewing/revising personnel manual; updated file.

Receipt/review of e-mail from Ms. Berkowtiz regarding tax complaint against
S.B.; drafted response to same; updated file.

Continued reviewing/revising ordinance and personnel manual; drafted e-mail

regarding same; updated file.
Receipt/review of discovery requests from attorney Jackson in tax case No
2013CRB116E (Johnston); drafted responses to same; updated file.

Receipt/review of e-mail from Mr. Mackensen; reviewed ordinance and
employee manual as requested; updated file.

For Current Services Rendered

Recapitulation

Timekeeper Hours
Jason L. Fairchild 32.80

Total Current Work
Previous Balance
Payments

Payment received, Thank You.

Balance Due

Page: 2
December 04, 2024
Account No:  20668-0000M
Statement No: 93520
Hours
0.40
2.40
1.70

1.30
0.80

1.50

2.60

0.10

1.40

0.80

1.00
32.80 6,068.00

6,068.00

$2,682.50

-2,682.5C

For your convenience we accept Mastercard, Visa and Discover, however a

fee of 3% will be added to the payment.

A finance charge of 1.5% per month will be added to any statement 60 days or
more past due.



DAVID E. PONTIUS

ANDREWS & PONTIUS LLC JEFFREY A. FORD

PHILIP E. CORDOVA
ATTORNEYS AT LAW JASON L. FAIRCHILD

JOSEPH J. LOFTUS
Mark W. Andrews- Inactive

4810 STATE ROAD
P.O.BoOx 10 Duane J. Dubsky — Inactive
ASHTABULA, OHIO 44005- ] _

©44005-0010 David E. Pontius — 440.261-9666

Sue Baldwin — 440.261.9676
dpontius(@andrewspontius.com

Page: 1
Village of Jefferson November 04, 2024
27 E. Jefferson Street Account No:  20668-0000M
Jefferson OH 44047 Statement No: 93351

Statement For Services Rendered By Andrews & Pontius LLC
Andrews & Pontius LLC Tax Id No.: 34-1890032

Fees
Hours
0/01/2024 JLF  Receipt/review of body cam video in Case No. 24CRB241E (Christen),
prepared discovery responses to attorney Ledenko; updated file. 1.10
0/03/2024 JLF  Continued reviewing/revising JPD policy manual; updated file. 2.30
0/07/2024 JLF  Continued reviewing/revising JPD policies; time to council meeting; updated
file. 1.60

0/09/2024 JLF  Receipt/review of e-mail from Mr. Mackensen regarding Fire Service Contract;
prepared Ordinance and Agreement; drafted e-mail to Mr. Mackensen and Ms.
Fisher regarding same; updated file. 0.40
JLF  Phone call from Eastern County Clerk regarding traffic case 24dTRD1119E and
tax case 14CRB532E; drafted e-mail to Ms. Fisher and Ms. Berkowitz

regarding same; updated file. 0.30
JLF  Receipt/review of file from Ms. Berkowitz regarding tax case 14CRB5&32E;
updated file. 0.30

0/16/2024 JLF  Phone conference with Ms. Fisher regarding personnel rules

legislation/manual; phone conference with Mr Mackensen regarding employee

issue; updated file. 0.10
0/21/2024 JLF  Time to Jefferson for council meeting; updated file. 0.40

0/22/2024 JLF  Receipt/review e-mail from Mr. Mackensen regarding WWTP Phase 2

TEL: 440.998.6835 www.andrewspontius.com FAX: 440.992.6336




. - . Page: 2
Village of Jefferson November 04, 2024
Account No:  20668-0000M

Statement No: 93351

Hours
Resolution; prepared same; drafted e-mail to Mr Mackensen and Ms. Fisher
regarding same; updated file. 0.30

0/28/2024 JLF  Time to Eastern County Court for pretrial in Case No 24CRB241 (Christen);
updated file. 1.20
JLF  Receipt/review of e-mail from Ms. Fisher; prepare requested resolution
regarding 2015 Garsshopper lawn mower; drafted e-mail response; updated

file 0.80
0/29/2024 JLF  Continued reviewing/revising JPD policies; updated file. 0.60
0/30/2024 JLF  Continued reviewing/revising JPD policies; updated file. 2.30
0/31/2024 JLF  Review/edit draft personnel handbook; updated file. 2.80
For Current Services Rendered 14.50 2,682.50
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours
Jason L. Fairchild 14.50
Total Current Work 2,682.50
Previous Balance $2,442.00
Payments
0/21/2024 Payment received, Thank You. -2,442.00
Balance Due $2,682.50

For your convenience we accept Mastercard, Visa and Discover, however a
fee of 3% will be added to the payment.

A finance charge of 1.5% per month will be added to any statement 60 days or
more past due.



" ASHTABULA COUNTY
" BOARD OF ELECTIONS P 40 37626915 | B (440> 61445

8 W. Walnut St., Jefferson, OH 44047

\ CHARLIE FRYE, Director
JOHN MEAD, Deputy Director

E-mail: boe.ohio.gov/ashtabula
Website: www.ashtabula@ohiosos.gov

Press Release: For Immediate Release
12-11-2024

The Ashtabula County Board of Elections discovered a discrepancy in the in-office early
votes cast for the 2024 election through our mandatory post-election adjudication process.
The problem discovered was a vendor uploading error of the incorrect ballots in two of
the four in-office ballot on demand printers (BALOTARS) used for early voting. The
error affected column two of the back side of the ballots only where some ballot issues
were presented to be voted on. The corrective action taken was identifying the problem,
sorting the affected ballots (roughly 2,100 of the 9,550 ballots cast of the early in office
ballots), setting up the proper layout to read these ballots through our DS450 as well as a
complete rerunning of the in-office ballots with regards to all ballot issues. In addition,
rigorous hand counting of precincts was also used to verify the accuracy of the process.

The net effect of the recount was that all issues that were passed and certified still passed
and three additional issues that narrowly failed have now passed and will be voted on by
the Board at the Wednesday, December 11" meeting. The three levies that have now
passed are the Ashtabula Township ex City SM Fire levy (already certified by the Board
last week), Ashtabula School Districts 2.5M Permanent Improvement Levy and the
Jefferson Joint Union Cemetery 1M Operating Expense Levy.

“QOhio’s election administration system is among the most respected in the nation because
it’s so transparent and accountable,” said board director Charlie Frye. “We check and
double check our work, and that rigorous scrutiny is what assures the public that every
legal vote gets counted accurately. During our post-election review process, we discovered
a discrepancy in the early votes cast at the board office that led to incorrect tallies and
certifications for three local ballot issues, and we’re now taking steps to understand why
that happened and to prevent it from happening again.” “ES&S is obligated to let us know
how this happened and what corrective measures they will take to insure us this will not
happen again.” Stated Deputy Director John Mead.



The Ohio Secretary of State’s office also is providing additional support through an
administrative oversight process to ensure that the county’s final certified results are
accurate and remedial steps are being taken both internally and with the board’s

supporting vendors.

Updated tallies for impacted races [are attached / will be released following the amended
certification].

Respectfully,

Charlie Frye, Director

John Mead, Deputy Director



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Patty,

We had a vendor uploading error in two of our four in-office BALOTAR printers. We caught this in our post
adjudication of the election. The new result was that Jefferson JT Union 1M Op Ex levy has passed. See
attached paperwork. The Board has certified the results of the recount. You will get a amended certificate in
the mail. Also, we will send the signed certificate to the County Auditor's office and State Department of

Taxation.
if you have any questions please feel free to reach out to us.
Respectfully,

Charlie Frye

Director

Ashtabula County Board of Elections
cifrye@boe.ashtabulacounty.oh.gov
440-576-6915




